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A TIER 1 REINSURER
GLOBAL POSITION

WHAT IS REINSURANCE

Reinsurance is at the heart of risk management, it enables insurers to cover their
risks by ceding part of them, in order to mutualize them worldwide. SCOR covers major
Non-Life risks including large catastrophe risks (both natural and man-made catastrophes:
hurricanes, floods, volcanic eruptions, explosions, fires, plane crashes, etc.), and Life
biometric risks (mortality, longevity and lines, both long term and short term). The
challenge for reinsurance professionals consists of identifying, selecting, assessing and
pricing risks, in order to be able to absorb them.

Rating agencies

P — Stable Stable
S&P Global outlook outlook

R : Stable Stable
Fitch R{ltlllgS outlook outlook
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1.1.

SCOR GROUP

Selected financial information

SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1.1.1. GROUP KEY FIGURES
SCOR SE (“the Company”) and its consolidated subsidiaries
(referred collectively as “SCOR” or the “Group”), form the world’s
fifth largest reinsurer™ serving more than 4,000 clients. The Group
is organized in three divisions, SCOR Global P&C, SCOR Global Life
and SCOR Global Investements, and three regional management
platforms (the “Hubs"): the EMEA Hub, the Americas Hub and
the Asia-Pacific Hub.

In EUR millions

In a year marked by a significant series of natural catastrophes
which occurred mostly in the second part of the year, SCOR’s
strong underlying results demonstrate its resilience and the
effectiveness of its business model, based on extensive business
and geographical diversification, while focusing on traditional
reinsurance activities.

Year ended Year ended
DIYEE | I T December 31, 2017

Year ended
December 31, 2016

Consolidated SCOR Group

Gross written premiums 15,258 14,789 13,826
Net earned premiums 13,611 13,281 12,462
Operating result 658 491 951
Consolidated net income — Group share 322 286 603
Consolidated net income — Group share — before US tax reform™ 390 286 603
Net investment income® 615 764 670
Group cost ratio® 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
Return on invested assets® 2.8% 3.5% 2.9%
Return on equity® 5.5% 4.5% 9.5%
Return on equity — before US tax reform® 6.6% 4.5% 9.5%
Basic earnings per share (in EUR)® 1.72 1.53 3.26
Book value per share (in EUR)® 31.53 33.01 35.94
Share price (in EUR)® 39.40 33.55 32.83
Operating cash flow 891 1,144 1,354©
Total shareholders' equity 5,828 6,225 6,695
SCOR Global P&C

Gross written premiums 6,175 6,025 5,639
Net combined ratio® 99.4% 103.7%" 93.1%
SCOR Global Life

Gross written premiums 9,083 8,764 8,187
Life technical margin® 7.0% 7.1% 7.0%

(1) Refer to Section 1.3.3 — Significant events of the year for detailed information on the US tax reform (Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, the “TCJA”).
(2) See Section 1.3.5.4 — Net investment income and investment income on invested assets.

(3) See Section 1.3.9 — Calculation of financial ratios, for detailed calculation.

(4) Earnings per share are calculated as net income divided by the number of ordinary shares, which includes the average number of shares over the reporting
period, shares issued during the period and time-weighted treasury shares. See Section 4.6.21 — Earnings per share for detailed calculation.

(5) Closing stock price on December 31, 2018 (December 29, 2017 and December 30, 2016).

(6) Includes a EUR 301 million one-off cash in-flow from the repayment of a cedent’s fund withheld.

(7) In 2017, the net combined ratio calculation has been refined to exclude some immaterial non-technical items that were previously included. Considering
their potential growth, these items have been excluded to ensure they do not distort the net combined ratio in the future. The impact on the previously

reported ratio was +0.26% pt as at December 31, 2016.

(1) By net reinsurance premiums written, source: “AM Best Special Report Global Reinsurance 2018".
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1.1.2. OVERVIEW
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SCOR GROUP

Selected financial information

*

GROSS WRITTEN PREMIUM
In EUR millions
©

14,789 15,258
13,421 3828 6,025
5,639
5,723
11,316
4,935
— 8,764
— 8,187
7,698
6,381
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

[ P&C segment [ Life segment

RETURN ON EQUITY*

In %

©

&/

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Return on equity is based on the Group’s share of net income divided
by average shareholders’ equity (calculated as shareholders’ equity at the
beginning of the period adjusted for the effect of all movements during
the period using a prorata temporis method). The ROE calculation method
was adjusted in 2014 to take into account material foreign exchange rates
movements that do not occur evenly throughout the reporting period.
A daily weighted average is used for the currency or currencies that
experienced such movements and simple weighted average is used for
the other currencies.

Excluding the impact of US tax reform, return on equity would have been
6.6%.

‘ 6 ‘ Registration Document 2018 | SCOR

CONSOLIDATED NET INCOME - GROUP SHARE

* %

In EUR millions

()
©)
642
— 603
512
390’
i
1 1
286

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

*  Excluding the impact of US tax reform

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY, DEBT
AND LEVERAGE RATIO*
(In %) In EUR millions

©

&/
27.5%** 24.4%
2,613 2,256 ﬂ% 27.5%***
23.1% 2,211
1,743
—— 6,695 |
6,363 6,225
E 5,828
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

[ Subordinated debt
[ Total shareholders’ Equity

The leverage ratio is calculated by dividing the subordinated debt by the
sum of shareholders’ equity and subordinated debt. The calculation excludes
accrued interest and includes the impact of swaps related to subordinated
debt issuances. This ratio is expressed as a percentage. It is used to determine
how much lenders are financing the Group’s activities over shareholders.

In September 2014 and December 2015, SCOR issued two subordinated
notes for EUR 250 million and EUR 600 million, respectively, with the
intention to refinance through the proceeds of these two notes the optional
redemptions of the outstanding balance of the 6.154% undated deeply
subordinated EUR 350 million notes callable in July 2016 and of the 5.375%
fixed to floating-rate undated subordinated CHF 650 million notes callable
in August 2016. The proceeds of these notes were also meant to be used
for general corporate purposes. Had these redemptions been effective on
December 31, 2015, the leverage ratio would have amounted to 20.6%.
These redemptions occurred on the expected dates.

In March 2018, SCOR placed a perpetual note in the amount of
USD 625 million. In June and November 2018, SCOR redeemed the
CHF 315 million and CHF 250 million undated subordinated notes line, using
the proceeds of the new instrument.



SCOR GROUP @1]
Selected financial information

NET COMBINED RATIO* SHARE PRICE
In % In EUR
© ©
103.7%
99.4%
91.4% 91.1% 93.1% &b H)re===============================-=-
— — = 25.9
23.8 E 26.8
14.9
4.2 & 55 ]
56.9 56.9 56.1

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

1 P&C management expenses [ Natural catastrophes 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
[1 Commissions [ Net attritional

*  The net combined ratio is calculated by taking the sum of incurred losses,
commissions and management expenses net of retrocession, divided by
earned premiums net of retrocession. The net combined ratio calculation has
been refined in 2017 to exclude some immaterial non-technical items that
were previously included. Considering their potential growth, these items
have been excluded to ensure they do not distort the net combined ratio in
the future. The impact on the previously reported ratios is +0.26% pt and
+0.22% pt as at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, respectively.

LIFE TECHNICAL MARGIN*

In %

‘)

©)
7.1% 7.2% 7.0% 7.1% 7.0%

*  The Life technical margin is calculated as the percentage of net technical
result plus income from funds held by ceding companies and the net of
gross and ceded earned premiums. The net technical result represents
the result of the net reinsurance operations of SCOR Global Life division
including income and expenses either implied in the reinsurance and
retrocession arrangements or fully related to these arrangements.

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

1.1.3. DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY

DIVIDEND PER SHARE AND DISTRIBUTION RATE
In EUR
%)
@/ 1.75

1.65 1.65

ion wi , 1-4
A resolution will be presented to the Annual Shareholders © © 108%  100%

Meeting held during the first half of 2019, to approve the financial
statements for the financial year 2018, proposing the distribution

of a dividend of EUR 1.75 per share for the financial year 2018. 51% 3% 51%

The statute of limitations for dividends is five years. Unclaimed

dividends will be paid over to the French Treasury. See also

Section 4.6 — Notes to the consolidated financial statements, 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Note 21 — Earnings per share.
—o— Dividend per share [ Distribution rate
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SCOR GROUP
Information about the SCOR Group

1.2.

1.2.1. INTRODUCTION

INFORMATION ABOUT THE SCOR GROUP

Legal name and commercial name of the issuer
Legal name: SCOR SE

Commercial name: SCOR

Place and registration number of the issuer
R.C.S. number: Paris 562 033 357

A.PE. Code: 65207

LEl Code: 96950056ULJ4J17V3752

Date of incorporation and term of the issuer

The Company was incorporated on August 16, 1855, as a limited
partnership (société en commandite), under the name Compagnie
Impériale des Voitures de Paris. In 1866, the Company was
converted into a joint stock company (société anonyme) under the
name Compagnie Générale des Voitures de Paris. The Company
changed its name to SCOR SA on October 16, 1989 and in 1990,
absorbed Société Commerciale de Réassurance, created in 1970,
and took over the reinsurance business of the latter. On May 13,
1996, SCOR SA changed its name to SCOR. On June 25, 2007,
SCOR changed its legal form to a European Company (Societas
Europaea) and became SCOR SE. In 2012, the Company relocated
from Paris-La Défense to Paris. On April 25, 2013, the Company’s
term was extended for 99 years by decision of the Extraordinary
Shareholders’ Meeting and will expire on April 25, 2112 unless
extended or previously dissolved.

Domicile and legal form of the issuer,
legislation governing its activities, country
of incorporation, address and telephone
number of its registered office

Registered office and contact information of issuer

SCOR SE
5, avenue Kléber
75116 Paris

France

Tel.: +33 (0) 1 58 44 70 00
Fax: +33 (0) 1 58 44 85 00
WWW.SCor.com

E-mail: scor@scor.com
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Listing

In 1989, the Company and UAP Réassurances, a subsidiary of
the state-owned Société Centrale de I’'Union des Assurances de
Paris, combined their Property and Casualty and Life reinsurance
businesses. Following a reverse merger with Compagnie Générale
des Voitures, the Company listed its ordinary shares on the Paris
stock exchange and changed its name to SCOR SA and to SCOR
in 1996. In the same year, UAP Réassurances sold its 41% stake
in SCOR through an IPO. SCOR's American depositary shares
were also listed on the New York stock exchange at that time.
They were delisted in 2007 and the Company’s securities were
deregistered with the US Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEC) on September 4, 2007.

As at the date of this Registration Document, SCOR SE's shares
are listed on the Eurolist of Euronext Paris SA and on the SIX Swiss
Exchange (formerly SWX Swiss Exchange) in Zurich, where they
were admitted for trading on August 8, 2007.

The ordinary shares are included on the following indices: SBF
TOP 80, SBF 120, CAC Next 20, CAC Large 60, CAC Large 60
EW, CAC All-Shares, CAC All Tradable, CAC Financials, Euronext
FAS IAS, Euronext 100, Euronext France Next 40 EW, Euronext
Europe Sustainable 100 EW, Euronext France Energy Transition
Leaders 40 EW, Euronext Vigeo® Europe 120, Euronext Vigeo®
Eurozone 120, Ethibel® Sustainability Index Excellence Europe
(ESI Europe), SBFT 50 ESG EW and CAC® Large 60 Responsible
Investment SW.

The SBF TOP 80 index is made up of 80 French stocks which are
the most traded on the continuous segments not included in the
CAC 40 index. The SBF 120 index consists of the 120 most actively
traded French stocks. The CAC Next 20 index includes the most
representative stocks in terms of free float-adjusted capitalization
and share turnover not included in the CAC 40 index. The CAC
Large 60 index is composed of the constituents of the CAC 40
and CAC Next 20 indices. The CAC Large 60 Equal Weight is
an equal weighted index that reflects the performance of the
60 largest and most actively traded shares listed on Euronext
Paris. The CAC All-shares index is composed of all the stocks
listed on Euronext Paris with an annual velocity ratio of over
5%. The CAC All Tradable index includes all the stocks of the
Euronext Paris market with a free float of at least 20%. The
CAC Financials index is composed of the stocks included in the
CAC All Tradable index belonging to the financial sector. The
Euronext FAS IAS index is composed of the stocks included in
the CAC All Tradable index that fulfill the following conditions:



at least 3% of the capital is controlled by employees, a minimum
of 25% of the workforce in France should own shares of the
Company and a minimum of 15% of the overall workforce should
own shares of the Company. The Euronext 100 index comprises
the 100 largest and most liquid stocks traded on Euronext.
The Euronext France Next 40 EW is composed of companies
ranked from 41 to 80 in the SBF 120 index in terms of free float
market capitalization. The Euronext Europe Sustainable 100 EWis
an equal weighted index that reflects the performance of the
top 100 stocks based on their traded value, ESG performance
and 1 year drawdown, out of the 500 Largest stocks in terms of
free float market capitalization, admitted to listing on the main
markets of Austria, Belgium, Czech Republic, Denmark, Finland,
France, Germany, Ireland, Italy, Luxembourg, the Netherlands,
Norway, Portugal, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland and of the United
Kingdom. The Euronext France Energy Transition Leaders 40
EW, is an equal weighted index that reflects the performance
of the top 40 stocks, based on their performance in term of
transition to a low-carbon economy, out of the CAC Large 60
Index. Euronext Vigeo indices are composed of the highest-ranking
listed companies as evaluated by the Vigeo-Eiris agency in term
of their performance in corporate responsibility. The ESI Europe
indices universe is composed of companies included in the Russell
Developed Europe Index that display the best performance in
the field of Corporate Social Responsibility. The Ethibel family
(ESI) consists of two variants: one regular and one “Multiplier”
version whereby a factor between 0.5 and 1.5 is applied in order
to align the sector weights of the ESI Europe index with the
sector distribution of the Russell Developed Europe. Inclusion in
the regular ESI Europe index means automatic inclusion in the
‘Multiplier” version. The SBFT 50 ESG EW is an equal weighted
index that contains the 50 highest-ranking companies in term of
their ESG performance, as evaluated by the Vigeo-Eiris agency, out
of the 80 highest ranking companies in term of free float market
capitalisation that are expected to be included in the SBF120.
The CAC® Large 60 Responsible Investment SW. The index consists
of all the companies that are expected to be included in the CAC
Large 60, whereby the weighting is based on the Responsible
Investment score as provided by Mirova/ISS-oekom.

Applicable law and regulation

General

The Company was converted into a European Company (Societas
Europaea) in 2007. As such, SCOR SE is governed by the provisions
of Council Regulation (EC) No. 2157/2001 (the “SE Regulation”)
and those of European Council Directive 2001/86/EC of October 8,
2001 supplementing the Statute for a European Company with
regard to the involvement of employees, and by the provisions of
French law relating to European Companies, as well as for all other
matters partially covered or not covered by the SE Regulation, by
French legal provisions applicable to sociétés anonymes, subject
that they do not contrary the specific provisions applicable to
European Companies.

SCOR GROUP
Information about the SCOR Group

The Group’s divisions’ business activities of insurance, reinsurance
and asset management are subject to comprehensive regulation
and supervision in each of the jurisdictions where the Group
operates. Given that the Group is headquartered in Paris (France),
this supervision is based, to a significant extent, on European
Union directives and on the French regulatory system. The Group’s
principal regulators in France are the financial markets authority
(Autorité des marchés financiers — AMF), and the French insurance
and reinsurance regulator (Autorité de contréle prudentiel et de
résolution — ACPR). While the extent and nature of regulation
varies from country to country, most jurisdictions in which SCOR’s
insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries operate have laws and
regulations governing solvency standards, levels of reserves,
permitted types and concentrations of investments, and business
conduct to be respected by insurance and reinsurance companies.
The supervisory authorities with jurisdiction over the Group’s
operations may conduct regular or unexpected examinations
of the insurers'/reinsurers’ or asset managers’ operations and
accounts and request specific information from the insurer or
reinsurer. Certain jurisdictions also require registration and periodic
reporting by holding companies that control a licensed insurer
or reinsurer. These holding company legislations typically require
periodic disclosure concerning the corporate entity that controls
the licensed insurer and other affiliated companies, including
prior approval of transactions between the insurer, the reinsurer
and other affiliated companies such as intragroup asset transfers
and dividend payments by the authorized insurer or reinsurer.
In general, these regulations are designed to protect the interests
of insureds rather than shareholders.

Under the directive No. 2009/138/EC of November 25, 2009
named “Solvency II"” transposed in French law in 2015 and entered
into force on January 1, 2016, French companies, whose exclusive
business is reinsurance, can only carry on said business after having
obtained an official authorization, issued by the ACPR. Registered
reinsurers in France can operate under certain conditions in the
European Economic Area (EEA) under the freedom to provide
services and/or the freedom of establishment (branch).

Prudential regulations

SCOR SE and its insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries are subject
to regulatory capital requirements in the jurisdictions where they
do business, which are designed to monitor capital adequacy
and to protect insureds. While the specific regulatory capital
requirements (including the definition of admitted assets and
methods of calculation) vary between jurisdictions, an insurance
or reinsurance company’s required capital can be impacted by a
wide variety of factors including, business mix, product design,
sales volume, invested assets, liabilities, reserves and movements
in the capital markets, including interest rates and equity markets.

SCOR Group is regulated by the “Solvency II” European directive
which applies since January 1, 2016, having been transposed
into national law in all relevant European jurisdictions over the
last years.

The Solvency Il regulation covers, among other matters, valuation
of assets and liabilities, the treatment of insurance and reinsurance
groups, the definition of capital and the overall level of required
capital. A key aspect of Solvency Il is that assessment of the
Group’s risks and capital requirements is aligned more closely
with economic capital methodologies.

01
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SCOR GROUP
Information about the SCOR Group

SCOR Group is subject to supervision by the ACPR which has
extensive oversight authority as Group supervisor but also as local
supervisor for each French insurance or reinsurance company.

Since January 1, 2016, the regulatory solvency position of the
Group has been assessed using SCOR’s internal model, which
was approved in November 2015 by the relevant supervisory
authorities.

For additional information on the impact of regulatory changes on
the Group's operations and financial position, see Section 3.2.3.

For a detailed description of new governance requirements, see
Section 2.

Asset management regulations

SCOR Investment Partners SE (formerly known as SCOR Global
Investments SE) is subject to extensive regulation in the various
jurisdictions in which it operates. These regulations are generally
designed to safeguard client assets and ensure the adequacy of
disclosures concerning investment returns, risk characteristics of
invested assets in various funds, suitability of investments for client
investment objectives and risk tolerance, as well as the identity
and qualifications of investment managers. These regulations
generally grant supervisory authorities broad administrative
powers, including the power to limit or restrict the performance
of business activities for failure to comply with such laws and
regulations.

Reform of the European data protection rules

The reform of the rules of personal data protection, contained in
the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) (EU 2016/679) of
April 27,2016, applicable since May 25, 2018, has updated within
the European Union the principles of personal data The main
objectives of the reform are (i) the strengthening of individuals’
rights, to grant them more control over their personal data and
facilitate them the relevant access, (ii) the harmonization of the

1.2.2. HISTORY AND DEVELOPMENT OF SCOR

SCOR became a reinsurance company in 1970, at the initiative of
the French government and with the participation of insurers on
the Paris market, to create a reinsurance company of international
stature under the name of Société Commerciale de Réassurance.
SCOR rapidly developed in various world markets, building up a
substantial international portfolio.

At the beginning of the 1980s, the French government’s stake in
the Company’s share capital, held through the Caisse Centrale
de Réassurance, was progressively reduced in favor of insurance
companies that were active on the French market (for more
details, see Section 1.2.1 — Introduction).

In 2003, the Group reorganized its Life reinsurance business.
The Group transferred all of the Group’s Life reinsurance business
throughout the world to SCOR Vie and its subsidiaries. SCOR Vie,
whose corporate name was changed to SCOR Global Life in 2006,
and which became a European Company (Societas Europaea)
in 2007, and its subsidiaries, are all directly or indirectly wholly
owned by SCOR SE.

‘ 10 ‘ Registration Document 2018 | SCOR

applicable laws within the European Union as well as a system
of one-stop shop resulting in closer cooperation between the
Data protection authorities, and finally (iii) a stricter regime of
application according to which the Data protection authorities can
pronounce fines up to 4% of the global turnover of a company
infringing the European regulation. The Group has terminated
its project aiming to comply globally with the Regulation and
closely monitor the various local regulations that are currently
being developed.

The Group is also looking into the e-privacy reform, as the
European Commission has precised its position by publishing its
formal proposal on January 10, 2017.

In line with the GDPR, this draft regulation aims at completing
the upgrade of personal data regulation.

Evolution of the regulatory
and compliance environment

The legislative, regulatory and litigation environment in which the
Group operates is constantly changing. In continental Europe,
reinsurers, insurers, asset managers and other financial institutions
could face a danger of increasing the number of legal dispute and
associated costs, as a result of the introduction of class action.

Furthermore, complexity and extraterritorial scope of many
legislations on the fight against financial criminality (fight
against money laundering, financing of terrorism and
corruption, compliance with national and international financial
sanctions) create serious risks of significant penalties in case of
non-compliance. As examples, see the French Law of December 9,
2016 on transparency, fight against corruption and modernization
of the economic life (called “Law Sapin 1I”) and the European
Market Abuse Regulation (called “MAR Regulation”) which came
into force on July 3, 2016.

This complexity is likely to continue and could lead to increased
costs of compliance incurred by financial institutions like SCOR.

On May 16, 2006, SCOR transferred all of its Non-Life
reinsurance business in Europe, comprising Property & Casualty
Treaties (including Credit and Surety business), large Corporate
Accounts and Construction reinsurance to Société Putéolienne
de Participations, a French subsidiary wholly owned by SCOR,
whose corporate name was changed to SCOR Global P&C, with
retroactive effect from January 1, 2006. In 2007, SCOR Global P&C
adopted the European Company status (Societas Europaea) via a
merger by absorption of SCOR Deutschland Ruckversicherungs
AG and SCOR ltalia Riassicurazioni SpA.

On November 21, 2006, SCOR completed the acquisition of
Revios Ruckversicherung AG (Revios), enabling it to become a
leading worldwide Life reinsurer. Based in Cologne (Germany),
Revios was the former Life reinsurance unit of Gerling Global Re
Group and had successfully developed on a stand-alone basis
from 2002 onward to become one of the leading European
reinsurers specializing in Life reinsurance, with operations in
17 countries. The combination of Revios and SCOR Vie created



SCOR Global Life SE, which is now one of SCOR’s three primary
operational subsidiaries (along with SCOR Global P&C SE and
SCOR Global Investments SE, which became SCOR Investment
Partners SE, described below), with responsibility for the Life
reinsurance business.

SCOR's American Depositary Receipts (ADRs) have not been listed
on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) since June 5, 2007.
The American Depositary Receipt Facility program managed
by The Bank of New York Mellon has been maintained as a
sponsored level 1 facility. The ADR securities are now traded on
the US over-the-counter market. SCOR’s obligations to report
to the US Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) ended at
the same time.

In August 2007, SCOR acquired Converium (which became
SCOR Holding (Switzerland) AG (SCOR Holding Switzerland)).
SCOR’s shares were also admitted to trading in Swiss Francs
on the SWX Swiss Exchange (which later became the SIX Swiss
Exchange) in Zurich.

Following the acquisition of Revios and Converium, SCOR
restructured its operations around several regional management
platforms, or “Hubs”, which were phased in gradually.

For more information on the Hub structure, see Section 1.2.3.1
— Brief description of the Group and of the position of the issuer.

On October 29, 2008, SCOR announced its decision to create
SCOR Global Investments SE (which became SCOR Investment
Partners SE), its asset management company (société de gestion de
portefeuille) and third operational entity within the Group along
with SCOR Global P&C SE and SCOR Global Life SE. This new
company, incorporated on February 2, 2009, manages SCOR’s
investment portfolio and implements the investment strategy
determined by the Group’s Investment Committee chaired by
the Group Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. SCOR Global
Investments SE (which became SCOR Investment Partners SE) was
approved by the AMF as a portfolio management company with
effect from May 15, 2009. As a regulated portfolio management
company, SCOR Investment Partners SE carries out its activities
on an arms-length basis and with the operational independence
required under Article L. 214-9 of the French Monetary and
Financial Code (Code monétaire et financier).

On December 4, 2009, SCOR Global Life US Reinsurance Company,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group, acquired XL Re Life
America Inc., a subsidiary of XL Capital Ltd, for an amount of
EUR 31 million. The acquisition strengthened SCOR Global Life’s
services in the mortality protection field and reinforced its position
in the US Life reinsurance market.

In 2011, the Lloyd's Market Franchise Board approved the creation
of the Channel Syndicate 2015. SCOR is the sole capital provider
for the Channel Syndicate. Underwriting by the Channel Syndicate
began on January 5, 2011. The portfolio of the syndicate focuses
on direct insurance business in markets, including property, marine,
accident and health, financial institutions and professional civil
liability.

On August 9, 2011, SCOR acquired the mortality portfolio of
Transamerica Re, a division of AEGON N.V., for USD 919 million.

SCOR GROUP
Information about the SCOR Group

The transaction also included the acquisition of an Irish entity,
which underwrote certain Transamerica Re’s business risks. SCOR
Global Life and Transamerica Re were merged into a new entity in
North America: SCOR Global Life Americas Reinsurance Company
(SCOR Global Life Americas).

On May 29, 2013, SCOR acquired a 59.9% stake in the capital
of MRM, a listed real estate company subject to the French REIT
régime (Régime des sociétés d'investissements immobiliers cotées
or SIIC), as part of a cash capital increase, after the restructuring of
MRM group’s banking and bond debts. This investment amounted
to EUR 53.3 million.

On October 1, 2013, SCOR acquired Generali's life reinsurance
operations in the US (Generali US Holdings, Inc. or Generali US)
for total consideration of EUR 573 million (USD 774 million).

On April 1, 2014, SCOR announced that it had obtained approval
from Lloyd’s, the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential
Regulatory Authority in the UK to create a Managing Agent at
Lloyd’s. The new Managing Agency, “The Channel Managing
Agency Limited”, has acted as Managing Agent for SCOR’s own
Lloyd's syndicate, Channel 2015, since April 1, 2014.

On September 1, 2014, SCOR announced the creation of a
local entity in Brazil, SCOR Brasil Resseguros SA (SCOR Brasil
Re), following the granting of a license to operate as a Local
Reinsurer beside the Brazilian insurance authority SUSEP on
August 26, 2014.

On August 27, 2015, the English subsidiary SCOR UK Company
Limited created a Canadian branch (SCOR Insurance — Canadian
branch) whose activities started at the beginning of 2016.

In 2016, SCOR SE opened a Composite Branch office in India to
conduct Life and P&C reinsurance business. This branch started
underwriting business in 2017.

On January 3, 2018, SCOR has completed the increase of its stake
in MutRé SA up to 100%. This acquisition has enabled SCOR to
strengthen its Life & Health reinsurance offering to the French
mutual insurance industry. On March 31, 2018, MutRé SA was
merged into SCOR Global Life SE.

On May 31, 2018, in the Brexit context, SCOR SE created a new
wholly owned subsidiary, SCOR Europe SE, an IARD insurance
company, to ensure the continuity of shield and services provided
to its clients after the Brexit effective date. Its business purpose
is mainly direct insurance of major industrial risks across Europe.
This subsidiary started its activities on January 1, 2019.

On March 23, 2018, the Blockchain Insurance Industry Initiative
(B3i) announced the incorporation of B3i Services AG in Zurich,
Switzerland. The company was formed by the founders of B3i,
a consortium created in late 2016 by 15 global insurers and
reinsurers to explore and test the potential of blockchain in
the insurance industry. B3i Services AG's purpose is to provide
insurance solutions on a blockchain platform that substantially
improves efficiency across the value chain of the re/insurance
industry. SCOR SE is one of the 13 founders and shareholders
of the Swiss company B3i Services AG and holds, 7.94% of its
registered share capital and voting rights of the Company.
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1.2.3. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE OF SCOR

The main operational entities of the Group are presented in the chart below™:

SCOR SE

(France)

!

!

! !

SCOR Global Life SE
(France)

SCOR Global P&C SE
(France)

SCOR Investment
Partners SE
(France)

Other subsidiaries
and affiliates

L

£

Subsidiaries of
Life division

Subsidiaries of
Non-Life division

1.2.3.1. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE GROUP
AND OF THE POSITION
OF THE ISSUER

Group operating companies

The Group parent company whose stock is listed on the Euronext
Paris regulated market is SCOR SE.

The Group is a three-engine group driven by SCOR Global
Life, SCOR Global P&C and SCOR Global Investments.
The Group's organizational choices were guided by the principles
of mobilization of skills and expertise, operating efficiency,
structural simplicity, clear reporting lines and balance between
teams from the Group’s different entities.

SCOR Global P&C, the Group’s Non-Life division, operates
worldwide through two of the three main global reinsurance
companies of the Group (SCOR Global P&C SE and SCOR SE)
and their insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries and branches
in the EMEA region, including Spain, Italy, Switzerland, the UK,
Germany, Kenya, South Africa, Russia, the America region and
the Asia-Pacific region, including Australia, China, India, South
Korea, Hong Kong and Singapore.

SCOR Global Life, the Group’s Life division, operates worldwide
through two of the three main global reinsurance companies
of the Group (SCOR Global Life SE and SCOR SE) as well as
their insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries and branches in the
EMEA region including Germany, the UK, Ireland, Italy, Spain,
Switzerland, the Netherlands, Sweden, Belgium, Russia, South
Africa, in the Americas region including Canada, the US, Latin
America, and the Asia-Pacific region including Australia, New
Zealand, China, Hong Kong, Japan, Singapore, Malaysia, South
Korea and India and, in relation to its distribution and distribution
solutions, through its specialized subsidiary of SCOR Global Life SE.

(1) The full organizational chart is available on SCOR’s website www.scor.com.
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SCOR Global Investments, the third division of the Group,
manages the investment portfolio of the Group’s legal entities.
It is composed of the Group Investment Office, a Strategic Planning
and Investments Department and SCOR Investment Partners SE,
a portfolio management company, approved by the AMF.
The Group Investment Office manages the interaction between
the SCOR Group and SCOR Investment Partners in managing the
risk appetite, monitoring investment risks and setting investment
guidelines. The Department Strategic Planning and Investments is
in charge of financial planning and investments in Private Equity.
SCOR Investment Partners manages directly the assets of many
SCOR Group subsidiaries and manages also the funds on the
behalf of the Group and third party clients.

The Group’s subsidiaries, branches and offices are connected
through a central network of applications and data exchange
platforms, which allow local access to centralized risk analysis,
underwriting or pricing databases and also gives access to
information on local market conditions, to be shared among the
Group's subsidiaries, branches and offices. In addition, by regularly
rotating personnel between the various locations of the Group,
the Group encourages its underwriters, actuaries, modelers, claims
experts and risk controllers to share and exchange experience
across its various geographic markets and business lines.

SCOR SE wholly owns its operating subsidiaries.

SCOR SE also makes loans to its subsidiaries and issues them
guarantees so that they can underwrite under favorable conditions,
particularly by benefiting from its credit ratings. SCOR SE provides
actuarial, accounting, legal, administrative, IT, internal audit,
investment, and human resources support to Group subsidiaries.
Finally, SCOR SE acts, as needed, as retrocessionaire for its two
operational subsidiaries through annually renewed proportional
and non proportional treaties which constitute the Group’s internal
steering instrument through which it annually allocates capital



to the operating subsidiaries based on the profitability expected
from their underwriting activity. The contracts that formalize the
relationships between SCOR SE and its subsidiaries are presented
in Appendix C — 5.2.9 — Transactions with subsidiaries, affiliates
and others.

The Group's restructuring

SCOR launched and completed several major restructuring
projects, notably between 2005 and 2010, in order to simplify the
legal structure of the Group and clearly differentiate between the
operations of Life reinsurance subsidiaries and Non-Life reinsurance
subsidiaries, with a view to optimizing the annual allocation of
capital between operations under the Solvency | regime. In the
context of Solvency Il, SCOR announced in September of 2016
that it was considering merging its three reinsurance SE entities
(SCOR SE, SCOR Global P&C SE and SCOR Global Life SE) as a
way to optimize its legal entities’ structure. At the date of this
Registration Document, the merger is on track and is expected
to be completed in 2019.

The Hub structure

SCOR has structured its operations around three regional
management platforms, or Hubs: the EMEA Hub, the Americas
Hub and the Asia-Pacific Hub.

Each Hub has local, regional™ and Group responsibilities, with
the heads of each Hub reporting to the Group Chief Operating
Officer, COO. Each Hub typically includes the following functions:
Legal and Compliance, Information technology support, Finance,
Human Resources and General Services. This organization enables:

¢ SCOR's operational structures and support functions to be
optimized by creating service platforms in charge of managing
pooled resources, including information technology, human
resources, legal and others in the Group’s main locations;

# several Group functions to be carried out and managed in

geographical locations other than Paris in order to benefit fully
from the competencies within different Hubs; and

# the Group to develop a global culture while keeping local
specificities.
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The Hubs are not responsible for generating revenues or for
underwriting or claims management. The local underwriting and
claims management teams have direct reporting lines within the
respective P&C and Life divisions. Hub-shared service costs are
then allocated to the divisions.

Management reviews the operating results of the Non-Life and
Life operating segments individually to assess the operational
performance of the business and to allocate resources. For more
information on SCOR’s operating segments, see Section 4.6
Note 4 — Segment information.

The Hub structure is designed to facilitate access to local
markets through a network of local subsidiaries, branches and
representative offices, to better identify profit centers in each
major reinsurance market, obtain a deeper understanding of the
specific features of local risks and develop local management and
underwriting expertise, and thereby improve customer service
and maintain proximity relationships with ceding companies.

1.2.3.2. LIST OF ISSUER’S SIGNIFICANT
SUBSIDIARIES AND BRANCHES

See:

# Section 1.2.3 — Organizational structure of SCOR;
¢ Appendix C - 5.2.1 — Investments;

# Section 4.6 Note 22 — Related party transactions;

# Section 4.6 Note 2.1 - Significant subsidiaries, investments in
associates and joint ventures;

# Section 4.7 — Information on holdings;

# Section 1.2.3.1 — Brief description of the Group and of the
position of the issuer (regarding the role of SCOR towards its
subsidiaries);

# Section 4.6 Note 3 — Acquisitions and disposals;

# Section 2.1.2 — Board of Directors (regarding the duties carried
out in the subsidiaries by the managers of the Company);

 Section 2.1.4 — Executive Committee (regarding the duties carried
out in the subsidiaries by the managers of the Company); and

@ Section 2.3.3 — Special report of the Statutory Auditors on
related party agreements and commitments.

(1) EMEA Hub: European countries including Russia, Middle East and Africa; Asia-Pacific Hub: Asia and Australia; Americas Hub: North America and latin America.
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1.2.4. RATINGS INFORMATION

The Company and some of its insurance subsidiaries are rated by recognized rating agencies.

At December 31, 2018, the relevant ratings for the Company were as follows":

Financial Strength Senior Debt Subordinated Debt
At
stable outlook aa- a
FitchRat mngs stable outlook A+ A-
e
Mooby’s stable outlook N/A A2 (hyb)
S&P Global stable outlook AA- A

On December 6, 2018, Fitch Ratings affirmed SCOR's insurer
financial strength rating at “AA-" and long-term issuer default
Rating at “A+", as in the previous year. Fitch Ratings also affirmed
the ratings of SCOR’s main subsidiaries. The outlooks remain stable.

On September 19, 2018, SCOR was informed of A.M. Best'’s
decision to affirm the Group’s Financial Strength Rating of “A+
(Superior)” and its Long-Term Issuer Credit Ratings of’ "aa-"

On September 6, 2018, SCOR was informed of the decision by
Standard & Poor’s (S&P) to affirm the financial strength rating
for the Group and its main subsidiaries at “AA-", with a “stable

1.2.5. BUSINESS OVERVIEW

outlook”, as in the previous year, and to maintain the counterparty
credit ratings at “AA-/A-1+".

On September 23, 2016, Moody's upgraded SCOR’s insurance
financial strength rating to “Aa3" from “A1", and its subordinated
debt rating to “A2" (hyb) from “A3" (hyb). According to Moody'’s,
this decision reflects the “Group's improved franchise, its diversified
business profile and lower exposure than peers to the segments
currently under the most pricing pressure, a continued high
stability of profits and strong and stable capitalization.”

For more information on risks arising from credit ratings, please
see Section 3.2.4 — Downgrade risk.

Since 2002, SCOR has defined its strategy and principle orientations
through the creation of six successive three-year plans: “Back on
Track” (2002-2004), “Moving Forward” (2004-2007), “Dynamic
Lift” (2007-2010), “Strong Momentum” (20102013), “Optimal
Dynamics” (2013-2016) and “Vision in Action” (2016-2019).
The success of its various plans, along with the Group’s acquisitions
of Revios (in 2006), Converium (in 2007), Transamerica Re (in 2011)
and Generali US (in 2013), has contributed to the diversification
strategy by balancing the proportion of the consolidated premiums
written between its Non-Life and Life segments and has enabled
the Group to preserve both its solvency and its profitability.

In September 2016, SCOR launched its current three-year
strategic plan, “Vision in Action”. This plan covers the period
from mid-2016 to mid-2019. It respects SCOR's four strategic
cornerstones, which are:

# a strong franchise, achieved by:

— deepening its presence in the local Non-Life and Life markets
in which SCOR operates by strengthening client relationships
through best-in-class services and product innovation, and

— further developing the Non-Life US franchise and expanding
in fast-growing Asia-Pacific Life markets through organic
growth;

# a high degree of diversification of Non-Life and Life business
and geographical presence, providing more stable results and
robust capital diversification benefits;

# a controlled risk appetite on both sides of the balance sheet; and

# a robust capital shield policy (see Section 3.3.5 — Retrocession
and other risk mitigation technigues).

With “Vision in Action”, SCOR continues to focus on its two
equally weighted strategic targets, profitability and solvency:

# a ROE above 800 basis points above the five-year rolling average
of five-year risk-free rates over the cycle;

# an optimal solvency ratio in the 185-220% range (percentage
of SCR, according to the internal model)®.

It also affirms the Group’s consistent shareholder compensation
policy set by SCOR'’s Board of Directors. SCOR aims to remunerate
shareholders through cash dividends, and if relevant, does not
exclude special dividends or share buy-backs. Overall, the Board
will aim to maintain a minimum dividend payout of 35% over
the cycle, while pursuing low variation in the dividend per share
from year to year.

(1) Sources: www.standardandpoors.com; www.ambest.com; www.moodys.com and www.fitchratings.com.
(2) Ratio between the Eligible Own Funds (EOF) and the Solvency Capital Requirement (SCR).
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SCOR'’s risk appetite framework

SCOR's risk appetite framework is an integral part of the Group’s
strategic plan. It is approved by the Board of Directors upon the
review of new strategic plans, based on recommendations from
the Group’s Executive Committee and the Risk Committee of the
Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may vary the amount
and the composition of risk that the Group is prepared to take.

SCOR’s risk appetite framework encompasses four concepts: risk
appetite, risk preferences, risk tolerances, and footprint scenarios:

Risk appetite

Risk appetite defines the quantity of risk that SCOR is willing to
accept to achieve a desired level of profitability. This determines
where the Group wishes to position itself on the assumed risk-
expected return spectrum, between extremely risk averse (low
risk-low return) and extreme risk taker (high risk-high return).
SCOR uses a target solvency ratio as well as a target expected
profitability. These two components provide a comprehensive
definition of its risk appetite. The Group actual solvency ratio
and profitability profile are regularly reported to the Board of
Directors via the Risk Committee.

Risk preferences

Risk preferences are qualitative descriptions of the risks which
SCOR is willing to accept. The Group aims to cover a wide range
of reinsurance risks and geographical areas. On the other hand,
it has no desire to take operational, legal, regulatory, tax or
reputational risks. This does not mean that the Group is immune
to these risks. These risk preferences determine the risks to be
included in the Group’s underwriting guidelines.

Risk tolerances

Risk tolerances are the limits required by SCOR’s stakeholders
(e.g. clients, shareholders, regulators, etc.). The Board of Directors
defines and approves risk tolerance limits for the Group in terms
of solvency by risk driver, and extreme scenario in order to ensure
that the Group’s risk profile remains aligned with its risk appetite
framework. SCOR uses various risk assessment measures to verify
that its exposures remain within these limits. These measures can
take several forms depending on the technical constraints or the
level of information available and are based on either internal
model outputs, scenarios or expert opinions.

Footprint scenarios

Footprint scenarios are an innovative and complementary risk
management tool. Whereas risk drivers and extreme scenarios are
probability-based, the footprint approach consists of carrying out
an impact assessment on the Group under a deterministic scenario.
This approach is complementary to a probability-based view.

Taking into account SCOR'’s current exposure and all risk mitigation
instruments, footprint scenarios provide impact assessments
of past events on the Group’s actual solvency ratio, liquidity,
and current operations. SCOR regularly produces and evaluates
footprint scenarios, providing comfort that the impact of such
events on the Group’s current solvency would be limited.

SCOR GROUP
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1.2.5.1. THE REINSURANCE BUSINESS

Principles

Reinsurance is a contract under which a company, the reinsurer,
agrees to indemnify an insurance company, the ceding company,
against all or part of the insurance risks underwritten by the ceding
company under one or more insurance contracts. Reinsurance
differs from insurance, primarily because of its higher level of
mutualization by geography and by line of business.

Functions

Reinsurance has four essential functions:

¢ it offers the direct insurer greater security for its capital and
solvency, as well as protection against the potentially high
volatility of results when abnormally high frequency or severity
of losses or events occur, by covering the direct insurer above
certain contractually set amounts per event or in the aggregate;

# it allows insurers to increase the maximum amount they can
insure for a given loss or series of losses by enabling them to
underwrite a greater number of risks, or larger risks, without
excessively raising their need to cover their solvency margin
and, therefore, to increase their capital base;

@ it gives insurers access to substantial available liquidity in the
event of major loss events; and

# it provides insurers with efficient alternative capital solutions.

Reinsurance, however, does not discharge the ceding company
from its liability to policyholders. Reinsurers themselves may feel
the need to transfer some of the risks underwritten and/or some
of the accumulated exposures derived from such risks to other
reinsurers (known as retrocessionaires).

In addition, reinsurers may also provide advisory services to ceding

companies by:

# helping them define their reinsurance needs and devise the
most effective reinsurance program to better plan their capital
needs and solvency margin;

# supplying a wide panel of support services, particularly in terms
of knowledge sharing, best practices and risk assessment,
modeling and management tools;

# providing expertise in certain highly specialized areas such as
complex risk analysis and pricing; and

@ enabling ceding companies to build up their business,
particularly when launching new products requiring significant
upfront investment or financing or when investing in new
markets by starting their own operations or acquiring portfolios
or companies.

Reinsurers, including SCOR, are usually compensated for the

provision of such advisory services through the cedents’ reinsurance
premiums, rather than through fee-based compensation.
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Types of reinsurance

Treaty and facultative

The two basic types of reinsurance arrangements are treaty and
facultative reinsurance.

In treaty reinsurance, the ceding company is contractually
bound to cede and the reinsurer is bound to assume a specified,
contractually defined portion of a type or category of risks insured
by the ceding company. Treaty reinsurers, including SCOR, do not
separately evaluate each of the individual risks assumed under
their treaties and, consequently, after a review of the ceding
company’s underwriting practices, they are dependent on the
original underwriting decisions made by the ceding company’s
primary policy writers.

In facultative reinsurance, the ceding company cedes and the
reinsurer assumes all or part of the risks covered by a particular
specified insurance policy or by insurance policies covering a
specific ultimate group insured as part of the same program.
Facultative reinsurance is negotiated separately for each insurance
policy that is reinsured. Facultative reinsurance is normally
purchased by ceding companies for individual risks not covered
by their reinsurance treaties, for amounts in excess of the monetary
limits of their reinsurance treaties or for unusual risks. Underwriting
expenses and, in particular, personnel costs, are higher relative
to premiums written on facultative business because each risk
is individually underwritten and administered. The ability to
separately evaluate each risk reinsured, however, increases the
probability that the underwriter can price the contract more
accurately to reflect the risks involved.

Proportional and non-proportional reinsurance

Both treaty and facultative reinsurance can be written on (i) a
proportional (or quota share) basis and/or (ii) a non-proportional
(or excess of loss or stop loss) basis.

With respect to proportional (or quota share) reinsurance, the
reinsurer, in return for a predetermined portion or share of the
insurance premium charged by the ceding company, indemnifies
the ceding company against the same portion of the losses under
the covered insurance contract(s). In the case of reinsurance
written on a non-proportional basis, through an excess of loss
or a stop loss contract basis, the reinsurer indemnifies the ceding
company against all or a specified portion of the loss sustained,
on a claim by claim basis or for amounts incurred, in excess of a
specified amount, known as the ceding company’s retention or
reinsurer’s attachment point, and up to a negotiated reinsurance
contract limit.

Although the frequency of losses under a quota share reinsurance
contract is usually greater than on an excess of loss contract, it
is generally simpler to predict the losses on a quota share basis
and the terms and conditions of a quota share contract can be
structured to limit the indemnity offered under the contract.
A quota share reinsurance contract therefore does not necessarily
imply that a reinsurance company assumes greater risk exposure
than on an excess of loss contract.

Excess of loss reinsurance is often written in layers. One or a
group of reinsurers accepts a tranche or layer of risk above the
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ceding company’s retention up to a specified amount, at which
point another reinsurer or a group of reinsurers accepts the next
layer of liability. The stacked layers protecting the same underlying
portfolio are called a program, and after protection from the
upper layer is exhausted liability reverts to the ceding company.
The reinsurer taking on the risk immediately above the ceding
company’s retention layer is said to write primary or working layer
or low layer excess of loss reinsurance. A loss just above the ceding
company’s retention will create a loss for the lower layer reinsurer,
but not for the reinsurers on the higher layers. Loss activity in
lower layer reinsurance tends to be more predictable than in
higher layers due to greater historical frequency, and therefore,
like quota share reinsurance, underwriters and actuaries have
more data to price the underlying risks with greater confidence.

Premiums payable by the ceding company to a reinsurer for excess
of loss reinsurance are not directly proportional to the premiums
that the ceding company receives because the reinsurer does not
assume a direct proportion of the risk. In contrast, premiums
that the ceding company pays to the reinsurer for quota share
reinsurance are proportional to the premiums that the ceding
company receives, consistent with the proportional sharing of risk.
In addition, in quota share reinsurance, the reinsurer generally
pays the ceding company a ceding commission. The ceding
commission is usually based on the ceding company’s cost of
acquiring the business being reinsured, including commissions,
premium taxes, assessments and miscellaneous administrative
expenses, and also may include a partial repayment of profit for
producing the business.

Breakdown of the Group’s business

The Group is organized into three divisions (SCOR Global P&C,
SCOR Global Life and SCOR Global Investments), of which there
are two reportable operating segments, and one corporate cost
center referred to as “ Group Functions”. The reportable operating
segments are: the SCOR Global P&C business, with responsibility
for property and casualty insurance and reinsurance (also referred
to in this Registration Document as “Non-Life”); and the SCOR
Global Life business, with responsibility for Life reinsurance (also
referred to in this Registration Document as “Life”). These two
businesses represent SCOR’s two “operating segments” for
purposes of IFRS 8 — Operating segments, and are presented
as such in its consolidated financial statements, included in
Section 4 — Consolidated financial statements. Each operating
segment underwrites different types of risks and offers different
products and services, which are marketed via separate channels;
responsibilities and reporting within the Group are established on
the basis of this structure. SCOR Global Investments is the asset
management division of the Group. Its role is complementary to
the two operating segments as it manages SCOR Global P&C's
and SCOR Global Life's investment assets associated with the
contract liabilities. SCOR Global Investments also manages assets
on behalf of third parties although these activities are currently
not considered material. Therefore, SCOR Global Investments is
not considered as a separate reportable operating segment for
purposes of IFRS 8 — Operating segments.

The Group organizes its operations around three regional
management platforms, or “Hubs” named EMEA Hub, Asia-Pacific
Hub and Americas Hub. Each main location of the Hubs has local,



regional and Group responsibilities, with the managing directors
of each Hub reporting to the Group Chief Operating Officer. Each
Hub includes the following functions: Legal and Compliance,
Information Technology support, Finance, Human Resources and
General Services. Hub shared service costs are allocated to the
segments based on allocation keys. For a description of the Hub
structure, see Section 1.2.3 — Organizational structure of SCOR.

The SCOR Global P&C segment carries out its global operations
through the subsidiaries and branches of its two main global
reinsurance entities (SCOR Global P&C SE and SCOR SE). Through
those entities, their subsidiaries and branches, SCOR Global P&C
is represented in three business regions, EMEA, the Americas
and Asia-Pacific and operates in three business areas: Specialty
Insurance (large corporate accounts underwritten through
facultative insurance contracts, direct insurance and through
the participation in Lloyd's syndicates’ Channel 2015 for which
SCOR is the sole capital provider), Reinsurance (including Property,
Casualty, Credit and Surety, Decennial Insurance, Aviation, Space,
Marine, Engineering, Agricultural risks and Natural Catastrophes);
and P&C Partners. For a description of products and services, see
Section 1.2.5.2 — Non-Life reinsurance.

The SCOR Global Life segment operates worldwide through the
subsidiaries and branches SCOR Global Life SE and SCOR SE.
Via this network SCOR Global Life is represented in three business
regions Americas, EMEA and Asia-Pacific reinsuring Life and Health
insurance risks along the three product lines Protection, Longevity
and Financial Solutions with a strong focus on biometric risks.
In order to achieve this, SCOR Global Life manages and optimizes
the in-force book, deepens the franchise and aims at having
the best team, organization and tools. The franchise strategy
is composed of three elements, which are the expansion of
the footprint in protection to defend and strengthen market
presence around the world, the diversification of the risk profile by
growing health and longevity, and growth of consumer demand by
supporting clients with unique distribution solutions. SCOR Global
Life aims to achieve diversification, both from a geographical and
a product lines perspective. For a description of products and
services, see Section 1.2.5.3 — Life reinsurance.

SCOR's cost center is referred to in this Registration Document as
"“Group Functions”. Group Functions is not an operating segment
and does not generate revenues. The costs in Group Functions are
Group-related and are not directly attributable to either the P&C
or Life segment, but those costs that are indirectly attributable
are allocated to the operating segments based on suitable
allocation keys. Group Functions includes the cost of departments
fulfilling duties for the benefit of the whole Group, such as Group
Internal Audit, Group Finance departments (Tax, Accounting,
Consolidation and Reporting, Financial Communication, Treasury
and Capital Management, Financial Planning and Analysis), Group
Chief Operating Officer departments (Legal and Compliance,
Communication, Human Resources, Information Technology,
Cost Controlling and Budgeting) and Group Chief Risk Officer
departments (Actuarial, Risk Management, Prudential Affairs,
Internal Modeling).

SCOR Global P&C and SCOR Global Life, through their
respective legal entities, are leading global reinsurers, executing
an underwriting policy focused on profitability, developing
value-added services and adhering to a cautious financial policy.
As at December 31, 2018, the Group served more than 4,000
clients throughout the world. SCOR’s strategy of offering both
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P&C and Life products provides it with the benefits of balanced
diversification (in terms of risks, geography and markets), which
is a cornerstone of its strategy.

1.2.5.2. NON-LIFE REINSURANCE

SCOR’s Non-Life segment is divided into three business areas:
& Reinsurance;

# Specialties Insurance;

& P&C Partners.

Reinsurance

SCOR's P&C Reinsurance business area provides proportional and
non-proportional reinsurance in many forms across:

# Property: covering damage to underlying assets and direct or
contingent business interruption losses caused by fire or other
perils, including natural catastrophes.

# Motor: covering original risks of motor property damage and
bodily injury.

¢ Casualty treaties: covering general liability, product liability and
professional indemnity.

The teams underwrite on the basis of sophisticated risk evaluation,
seeking flexibility and innovative approaches for their clients,
working closely with the following global business line experts:

Credit and Surety

SCOR has been a global leader reinsuring Credit, Surety and
Political risks for more than 40 years, providing underwriting
capacity for:

¢ Domestic and Export Credit Insurance on short-term underlying
trade credit periods and underlying policies.

@ Surety: various products to guarantee the completion
of commitments, whether these are legal or contractual
(obligation to perform), or relate to the payment of a certain
sum (obligation to pay).

@ Political Risks: including single policy and Confiscation
Expropriation Nationalization Deprivation (CEND).

Our clients and partners appreciate our consistent and longstanding
approach to underwriting/pricing, along with our ability to share
knowledge and expertise on a global basis throughout business,
credit and financial cycles.

The team draws its expertise from an unparalleled local presence in
the Americas (Miami), Europe (Paris, Zurich) and Asia (Singapore),
combined with longstanding experience in the actual risk industry.

Decennial Insurance

Committed to a consistent underwriting approach over the
past 40 years, SCOR’s leading global position enables the team
to be involved in most IDI (Inherent Defect Insurance) initiatives
launched by insurers, governments, professional organizations
and financial bodies across the world, and to keep up to date
with and reinsure almost all new IDI schemes.

SCOR provides customized products and solutions tailored to
local situations:

# Basic cover of construction damage caused by inherent defects
in structural works;
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# Tailored cover, including material damage caused by inherent
defects in waterproofing works and/or in other specific parts
of construction;

¢ Additional extensions to IDI policies such as waiver of
subrogation against builders and consequential third party
liability.

SCOR offers to its clients a global market vision on both established

and emerging markets, from small residential to large industrial,

as well as commercial buildings and public constructions such as

hospitals, bridges, viaducts and tunnels.

Aviation

SCOR provides reinsurance and insurance solutions, from
traditional insurance covers to bouquet multi-line structures,
in all sectors of the Aviation market: airlines, aerospace, space
treaty and general aviation.

With a consistent and long-term underwriting philosophy, SCOR
manages business cycles and takes a sustainable approach to
both attritional / frequency risks and severity / catastrophe risks.
SCOR is committed to creating a mutually beneficial relationship
with its clients and brokers in order to provide appropriate cover
on a worldwide basis.

Marine and Energy

SCOR's dedicated Marine & Energy team combines local knowledge
with global insights, in a line of business that requires constant
monitoring of a rapidly changing global environment. SCOR
offers flexible adequate solutions to protect its clients across a
broad range of Marine and Energy risks: hull and cargo as well
as marine liability, upstream energy, yacht, pleasure craft.

SCOR's broad range of reinsurance solutions provides significant
and stable capacity to cover standalone, specialized Marine and
Energy risks and risks forming part of broader composite covers.

Engineering

With a consistent underwriting approach and substantial capacity,
SCOR’s engineering team offers a broad and flexible range of
reinsurance and insurance cover: Construction All Risks (CAR) and
Erection All Risks (EAR) insurance, also advance loss of profits or
delay in start-up following a CAR or EAR loss, contractors’ plant
and machinery, electronic equipment, machinery, machinery
loss of profits and combined machinery/electronic equipment
and property.

Agricultural Risks

With a consistent, long-term approach to underwriting and
pricing, SCOR’s dedicated Agriculture team offers a broad and
flexible range of reinsurance cover, underpinned by a strong
natural catastrophe modelling and analytics infrastructure. SCOR
P&C provides customized risk transfer solutions and innovative
approaches in the field of crop/crop hail, aquaculture, forestry,
greenhouse and livestock/bloodstock insurance.
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Property Catastrophes

For more than 15 years, SCOR'’s Property Cat team has provided
non-proportional reinsurance and occasionally cat-driven
proportional reinsurance. SCOR provides clients and brokers with
flexible solutions and platforms in order to cover US and global
Property Cat risks and manage accumulation issues.

Specialties Insurance

The Group has announced in September 2018 the grouping
of its existing insurance units under a newly formed Specialties
Insurance division. It is composed of SCOR Business Solutions,
Channel 2015 SCOR's Lloyd's syndicate and MGAs.

SCOR Business Solutions (SBS)

It is SCOR’s large corporate risk insurance and facultative
reinsurance unit. Taking a consistent and long-term approach, SBS
combines risk management expertise and advanced technology
with creativity and flexibility to support the strategies and needs
of its clients, particularly in Energy, Construction, Property, Liability
and Financial lines.

The Channel syndicate

The Channel Syndicate 2015 is SCOR’s Lloyd's syndicate, offering
a full suite of insurance products, from core lines of business
to specialist lines such as Political and Credit risks, Cyber and
Environmental Impairment Liability.

SCOR is the sole capital provider of the Channel Syndicate 2015.

Managing General Agencies (VIGA)

MGAs are a specialized type of insurance agent/broker vested
with underwriting authority from an insurer. Accordingly, MGAs
perform certain functions ordinarily handled only by insurers, such
as underwriting, pricing and settling claims. MGAs are mainly
involved with specialty lines of business in which specialized
expertise is required.

SCOR has a very targeted approach, focused on North America,
the London Market and Brazil (through Essor).

P&C Partners

To address the evolving needs of its clients and to reinforce
its Tier 1 position in a rapidly changing risk ecosystem, P&C
Partners, a global technical and expertise center, facilitates business
development as well as synergies between underwriting teams.

Its dedicated decision-making committee provides rapid responses,
promotes consistency and clear pathways for innovative ideas.
It includes:

# Alternative Solutions focuses on the development of customized,
non-traditional, and new products / solutions;

@ Cyber Solutions helps corporate and insurance clients to develop
Cyber insurance cover;

# Alternative Capital explores innovative retrocession tools and
sourcing adequate capacity with optimal conditions;

& P&C Ventures and Strategic Partnership focuses on InsurTech
investments, technical partnerships and expertise sharing.



1.2.5.3. LIFE REINSURANCE

SCOR's Global Life segment underwrites Life reinsurance business
in the following product lines:

& Protection;
# Financial Solutions;
¢ Longevity.

Protection

Protection encompasses traditional Life reinsurance business
on living and death benefits. The main risks undertaken are
mortality, morbidity and behavioral risks for individuals and groups
of individuals. Protection is predominantly underwritten in the
form of proportional treaties (quota share, surplus basis or a
combination of both). Quota share treaties include structures
whereby SCOR Global Life's exposure is identical to those of
its clients, and risk-based premium structures whereby treaty
conditions differ from those of the underlying policies. A minority
of the portfolio is underwritten in the form of non-proportional
contracts: excess of loss per person, catastrophe excess of loss
or stop loss.

The Protection reinsurance market, as well as SCOR Global
Life’s Protection portfolio, is characterized by the dominance of
long-term contractual relationships. SCOR Global Life also writes
short-term Protection business, in markets and product lines in
which this is common practice.

Protection covers the following products and risks in reinsurance
arrangements:

Mortality

Mortality protection represents 55% of the SCOR Global Life
portfolio based on gross written premiums for the year ended
December 31, 2018. SCOR Global Life actively underwrites
mortality risk in all the geographical markets in which it operates.
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Disability
Disability insurance mitigates the loss of income when the insured
is totally or partially unable to continue his or her professional

occupation or any occupation for which he or she is suited due
to sickness or accident.

Long-Term Care

Long-Term Care (LTC) insurance covers the inability of the insured
to perform predefined activities of daily living, resulting in the
insured needing constant assistance from another person.

Critical lliness

Critical lliness (Cl) insurance typically pays a lump sum benefit,
to be used at the policyholder’s discretion, if the insured suffers
from a serious condition and survives a defined period.

Medical

Medical insurance covers medical and surgical expenses incurred
by the insured person.

Personal Accident

Personal Accident insurance pays a lump sum benefit, if the
insured person dies or is seriously injured as a result of an accident.

Financial Solutions

Financial Solutions combine traditional Life reinsurance with
financial components providing liquidity, balance sheet, solvency
and/or income improvements to the client. This type of reinsurance
treaty is typically used by cedents to fund growth, stabilize earnings
or optimize their solvency position (capital relief).

Longevity

Longevity products cover the risk of negative deviation from
expected results due to the insured or annuitant living longer
than assumed in the pricing of the cover provided by insurers
or pension funds.
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1.2.5.4. UNDERWRITING, DISTRIBUTION,
CATASTROPHE RISK, CLAIMS
AND RESERVES

For information on underwriting, catastrophe risk, claims and
reserves, see Section 3.3.1.4 — Management of underwriting risks
related to the P&C business and Section 3.3.2.7 — Management
of underwriting risks related to the Life reinsurance business.

Distribution by production source

Reinsurance can be written through professional reinsurance
brokers or directly from ceding companies. The involvement of
a broker in the placement of a reinsurance contract is a decision
belonging to the ceding insurance company, which depends
on local market practices, the cedent’s worldwide reinsurance
market knowledge, the complexity of the risks the cedent intends
to transfer and the corresponding available reinsurance capacity
in the market, as well as the cedent’s capability and resources
to structure market submission data, place risks and manage
the placements. In most of the cases, reinsurance programs are
syndicated to several reinsurers, which follow a leader, and in
some instances a co-leader.

The proportion of brokered and direct business written by the
Group’s subsidiaries varies according to market and cedent
practices. For the year ended December 31, 2018, Non-Life wrote
approximately 62% of gross written premiums through brokers
and 38% through direct business, while Life wrote approximately
6% through brokers and approximately 94% through direct
business.

For the year ended December 31, 2018, SCOR’s largest brokers
for the Non-Life division were MMC with approximately 21% of
the Group’s Non-Life gross written premiums, Aon Group with
approximately 18% and Willis Group with approximately 12%.
SCOR’s largest brokers for the Life division were Aon Group with
approximately 2% of the Group’s Life gross written premiums
and Willis Group with less than 1%.

The direct reinsurance market remains an important distribution
channel for reinsurance business written by the Group. Direct
placement of reinsurance enables SCOR to access clients who
prefer to place their reinsurance partly or in totality directly with
reinsurers based upon the reinsurer’s in-depth understanding of
the ceding company’s needs.

1.2.5.5. CAPITAL SHIELD STRATEGY

The Group reconciles its strategic objectives with the protection
of its capital via its “Capital Shield Strategy”, which articulates
the Group’s risk appetite. This strategy is based on an economic
approach and aims to protect the Group against potential shock
losses. The policy builds on the following four concepts: traditional
retrocession, capital market solutions, the solvency scale and the
contingent capital facility.

For more information on the capital, refer to Section 1.3.6.1
— Capital. For more information on the Capital Shield Strategy,
refer to Section 3.3.5 — Retrocession and other risk mitigation
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techniques. For information on the Group’s solvency scale, refer
to Section 1.3.7 — Solvency and Section 4.6 — Notes to the
consolidated financial statements, Note 12 — Information on
share capital, capital management, regulatory framework and
consolidated reserves. For information on the Atlas structured
entities used in the Capital Shield Strategy, refer to Section 4.6
— Notes to the consolidated financial statements, Note 2 — Scope
of consolidation.

1.2.5.6. INVESTMENTS

Investment philosophy and process

In 2008, SCOR decided to internalize the management of its
insurance business investment portfolio, in order to implement its
investment strategy centrally and globally, with strict monitoring
of the risk appetite and a dynamic positioning according to an
enhanced asset liability management (ALM) process, integrating
economic and market expectations.

The investment portfolio is positioned dynamically in order to
optimize the financial contribution from the investment portfolio
to the Group’s results and capital allocation. SCOR follows a
capital-driven investment process, ensuring through a very strict
ALM process that the tactical asset allocation is aligned with
the Group’s risk appetite. Meanwhile, the Group has set very
stringent risk limits (value at risk “VaR", investment guidelines)
that enable permanent monitoring of limits to protect the Group
from extreme market events and severe loss scenarios.

SCOR has set up a rigorous governance process and an
ERM-focused organizational structure:

¢ the Board of Directors approves risk appetite, risk limits
and as a consequence, the capital allocated to insurance
business investments on the basis of the Risk Committee’s
recommendations;

¢ the Executive Committee approves the overall investment
strategy and the macro-positioning of the investment
portfolio on the basis of the Group Investment Committee’s
recommendation.

The Group’s asset management mandate, assigned to SCOR
Global Investments, consists of:

# proposing the macro-positioning of the invested assets portfolio
in line with the approved risk appetite and risk limits, respecting
a strict ALM process, economic and market expectations,
accounting rules and a strict foreign exchange congruency
matching between assets and liabilities;

¢ implementing the investment strategy;

¢ optimizing the absolute return on invested assets and
focusing on the recurrence of yields while controlling their
volatility. This objective is achieved through active and dynamic
management of the portfolio, the identification of cycles and
market opportunities and strict qualitative and quantitative
risk management.



Group Investment Committee

The Group Investment Committee is chaired by the Group’s
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and is composed of the
Group Chief Financial Officer, the Group Chief Risk Officer, the
Chief Economist, the Chief Executive Officer of SCOR Global P&C,
the Chief Executive Officer of SCOR Global Life, the Chief Executive
Officer of SCOR Investment Partners and other representatives
of SCOR Global Investments. The Group Investment Committee
meets at least each quarter and defines the strategic and tactical
asset allocation as well as the risk appetite of the Group.

SCOR Global Investments

SCOR Global Investments is the SCOR Group's asset management
division and consists of two entities: (i) the Group Investment
Office and (ii) a regulated asset management company, SCOR
Investment Partners.

Group Investment Office

The Group Investment Office manages the interaction between
the SCOR Group and SCOR Investment Partners in managing the
risk appetite, monitoring investment risks and setting investment
guidelines. It is also responsible for portfolio monitoring and
reporting, development of the Group’s strategic and operating
plans, financial forecasts, performance analysis of SCOR’s
investments, and for defining policies, governance and reporting
on Environmental, Social and Governance matters within the
investment portfolio.

SCOR Investment Partners

SCOR Investment Partners centralizes the management of all
the assets of the Group entities, however in some jurisdictions,
such management is delegated to external asset managers.

1.2.6. SCOR INVESTMENTS IN TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

1.2.6.1. PROPERTY, PLANT
AND EQUIPMENT

Major existing or planned property, plant
and equipment

SCOR owns offices in Paris (France), Cologne (Germany), London
(UK), Singapore and Madrid (Spain), where its local subsidiaries
and branches have their corporate offices. Any surplus space is
leased to third parties as part of SCOR’s investment management
business. The Group leases office space for its other business
locations. The Group believes that the Group’s offices in each
country in which it operates are adequate for its current needs.

SCOR owns a 5,100 m? office and retail leasehold building at 10
Lime Street in London. As at December 31, 2018, the building
was occupied at 79% by SCOR for its London Hub office. The
remaining space was rented to third parties. SCOR owns a second
building in London at 32 Lime Street with a surface area of
1,800 m? and fully occupied for its London Hub office.

SCOR owns an office building in Paris, with a surface area of
more than 20,000 m?, located at 5, avenue Kléber. The building
is held by its OPCI (French real estate UCIT) SCOR-Properties, and
occupied at 85% by SCOR, the remaining area being rented to
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The SCOR Investment Partners investment team is organized
around six asset management desks:

¢ Aggregate, focusing on rates, covered bonds and investment
grade credit;

# credit, focusing on high yield debt and on leveraged loans;
# equities and convertible bonds;

# infrastructure loans;

& Insurance-Linked Securities (ILS); and

# direct real estate investments and real estate loans.

Based on the expertise initially developed for the management
of the SCOR Group’s invested assets, SCOR Investment Partners
decided in 2012 to open some of its investment strategies to
third-party investors. Third-party assets under management stood
at EUR 3.7 billion as at December 31, 2018 (including undrawn
commitments).

SCOR Investment Partners benefits from third-party asset
management through management fees on the assets under
management. SCOR Investment Partners has seven investment
strategies which are open to third parties with funds in key
products such as High Yield, Private Debt (corporate, infrastructure
and real estate loans) and ILS.

1.2.5.7. DEPENDENCY OF THE ISSUER
WITH RESPECT TO PATENTS
OR LICENSES, INDUSTRIAL,
COMMERCIAL OR FINANCIAL
CONTRACTS AND NEW
MANUFACTURING PROCESSES

See Sections 3 — Risk factors and risk management mechanisms
and 1.2.6.2 — Research and development, patents and licenses.

third parties. In November 2016, a second building at 50 rue
La Pérouse with a surface area of 1,500 m? was acquired. The
building was delivered in January 2017 and SCOR employees
moved in in May 2017.

In 2018, the Group vacated the floor in SCOR’s former
headquarters (La Défense, Paris), which had been leased mainly
for teams working on IT projects. From December 2018 these
teams moved in to a recently renovated building located at
3-5 rue Maurice Ravel in Levallois, owned by SCOR Group. SCOR
occupies 3,300 m? of office space in this building, which is 86%
of the total surface area.

In Cologne, since 2012 SCOR fully occupies an office building with
a surface area of more than 6,000 m? located at Goebenstrasse 1,
held by the German branch of SCOR SE “SCOR Ruckversicherung
Direktion fur Deutschland, Niederlassung der SCOR SE”.

SCOR Reinsurance Asia-Pacific PTE LTD owns several floors in
a leasehold building in Singapore. The SCOR Singapore team
occupy this office space.

SCOR owns an office area of 1,600 m? in Madrid which is occupied
by SCOR Global Life SE Iberica Sucursal for its operational needs.

SCOR also holds additional property investments as part of its
asset management strategy.
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For more information on the Group’s real estate, see Section 4.6 —
Notes to the consolidated financial statements, Note 9.2 — Tangible
assets and related commitments and Note 7.4 — Real estate
investments.

Environmental issues that may affect
the utilization of property, plant and
equipment

See the social and environmental report in Appendix D, Note 2
— Environmental impact of SCOR's activity.

1.2.6.2. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT,
PATENTS AND LICENSES

Research and development activities

In order to ensure that the Life division is continually up-to-date
with biometric trends and scientific developments, the expertise
of eight dedicated Research & Development (R&D) Centers is
used to analyze and assess the key factors underlying mortality,
longevity, morbidity and policyholder behavior. Biometric risks
such as mortality, longevity, disability and long-term care are at
the heart of underwriting in Life reinsurance. Since these risks
are subject to shocks and various trends, SCOR Global Life closely
monitors their developments in:

¢ R&D Center for Mortality Insurance: carrying out mortality
studies on life portfolios, enhancing modeling for pricing,
reserving and capital modeling and providing support in setting
assumptions for new business, in particular new products,
and reserving;

¢ R&D Center for Longevity Insurance: carrying out mortality
studies on pension and annuity portfolios, enhancing risk
modeling for pricing, reserving and capital modeling and
providing support in setting assumptions for new business, in
particular new products, and reserving;

¢ R&D Center for Long-Term Care (LTC) Insurance: providing
support in the development of LTC products (definitions, pricing,
guidelines) and the monitoring of the corresponding portfolios;

¢ R&D Center for Disability Insurance: providing support in
the development of disability products (definitions, pricing,
guidelines), the understanding of the experience and the impact
of claims management;

& R&D Center for Critical lliness: dedicated to the analysis of
critical illness risks; complex risks due to multiple definitions,
cover types and socio-economic environments;

# R&D Center for Medical Underwriting and Claims Management:
evaluating the impact on insurance of new medical advances,
for both known pathologies and the most recently discovered
ones; advising clients on the pricing of substandard risks; and

# R&D Center for Policyholder Behavior: providing support mainly
in modeling and pricing lapse behavior within protection
products;.

& R&D Center for Medical Expenses: carrying out studies on
portfolios, enhancing risk modeling for pricing, and providing
support in setting assumptions for new business, in particular
new products.
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Supporting research and teaching is a core feature of the Group’s
corporate responsibility policy. SCOR has for many years developed
relationships with different kinds of institutions (foundations,
associations, schools and universities, research centers), in various
forms (corporate sponsorship, scientific research partnerships) and
in a number of fields linked to risk, uncertainty, and reinsurance,
both in France and abroad.

The Centers have entered into many scientific partnerships over the
years, the active ones in 2018 being with the Assmann Foundation
on cardiovascular diseases (EUR 100,000 annually) which ended
in June 2018, the ADERA (Association pour le Développement
de I'Enseignement et des Recherches aupres des universités, des
centres de recherche et des entreprises d'Aquitaine — INSERM)
on LTC (EUR 100,000 annually) and the Pierre et Marie Curie
University at the Pitié-Salpétriere Hospital on HIV developments
(EUR 30,000 annually).

The R&D Centers are part of SCOR Global Life's range of
services: analyses and risk projections produced by the Centers
are used by SCOR Global Life's teams to advise their clients on
the implementation and monitoring of their life and health
insurance products.

The Centers provide input at the product development stage,
giving advice on definitions, underwriting standards, pricing
and reserving. They contribute to the monitoring of biometric
risks by carrying out experience studies on portfolio data and by
undertaking prospective risk modeling.

The R&D Centers are part of the Knowledge Department of
SCOR Global Life. Their employees are based in Paris, Cologne,
Dublin, Charlotte, Kansas City, Chicago and Singapore and are
active worldwide, responding to requests from the local teams in
charge of business development and client relationships.

At the forefront of risk modeling, particularly extreme risks in
Life and Non-Life businesses, the Group devotes considerable
resources to fundamental research and the promotion of scientific
risk management techniques in various disciplines. As well as
prize-winning internal research projects, conducted with the
assistance of students from renowned schools and universities,
SCOR Foundation for Science has signed partnership agreements
with the following institutions:

¢ a Research Chair on Risk, in cooperation with the the Risk
Foundation and Toulouse School of Economics of Toulouse
University is dedicated to the risk market and to value creation,
with a research program specially focused on Long-Term Care.
For SCOR, this implies costs of EUR 0.9 million spread over
three years;

# a Research Chair in Finance, in cooperation with the Toulouse
School of Economics of Toulouse University, focuses on risk
management, long-term investment, corporate governance
and the links between insurance and financial markets. For
SCOR, the related cost is EUR 1.5 million spread over five years;

¢ a Research Chair on Macroeconomic Risk in cooperation
with the Paris School of Economics (PSE), is dedicated to the
macroeconomic modeling of tail events, the consequences
of uncertainty on the macroeconomic equilibrium and the
contagion of extreme macroeconomic risks and crises. For SCOR,
the related cost is EUR 900,000 spread over three years; and



# SCOR Foundation for Science also supports research in key areas
of risk analysis: climate risks and their insurability, coastal flood
forecasting, natural risks to crops, modeling risks in general,
Alzheimer's disease, pandemics, emerging infectious diseases,
genetic treatment of tuberculosis, modeling of life expectancy
and mortality at extreme ages, the risks of meteorites, car
insurance, pension funds, best practices in risk management,
predictability of earthquakes, mathematics of extreme events,
building of economic and financial expectations, international
financial imbalances. The Foundation also participates in the
development of actuarial practice in Tunisia and within the CIMA
(Conférence Interafricaine des Marchés d'Assurance) zone.

SCOR also finances the Insurance Risks and Finance Research
Center in cooperation with Nanyang Business School (Singapore),
whose aim is to promote research in the field of risk management.
For SCOR, the related cost is SGD 2.5 million spread over five years.

Alongside these partnership agreements, the Group works to
further scientific research in the field of risks through sponsorship
initiatives (see Appendix D) conducted by its corporate foundation,
the SCOR Corporate Foundation for Science.

SCOR and the SCOR Foundation for Science also organize
Actuarial Awards in Europe (Germany, France, ltaly, Spain and
Portugal, Sweden, Switzerland and the United Kingdom), and
in Asia (Singapore). The Group places great importance on the
development of actuarial science and each year awards prizes
for the best academic papers in the field of actuarial science.
These prizes are designed to promote actuarial science, develop
and encourage research in this field and contribute to the
improvement of risk knowledge and management. The SCOR
Actuarial Awards are recognized as a mark of excellence in the
insurance and reinsurance industries. The winning papers are
selected on the basis of criteria including an excellent command
of actuarial concepts, the use of high-quality analysis instruments,
and subjects that could have a practical application in the world
of risk management.

Since 2015, SCOR has also been organizing, with the partnership
of the French Institut of Actuaries, an actuarial symposium in Paris.
In November 2015, the theme was centered around “Actuarial
and Data Science”, in December 2016, the theme was “Scientific
laws and mathematical models: from physics to actuarial science”,
in December 2017, the theme was “Will Artificial Intelligence
revolutionize actuarial science?”, and in December 2018, the
theme was “Macroeconomic and Financial instabilities”.

In addition to the above, scientific risk management techniques
are promoted, and knowledge shared, via the involvement in
collective studies through the Geneva Association and the teaching
of insurance and scientific risk management techniques in schools
and universities (e.g. the 218 Master’s at Paris Dauphine, the
Zurich ETH, the University Ca'Foscari in Venice Italy and the
graduations, the masters and the Executive MBA supplied by the
Ecole Nationale d’Assurance (ENASS) of the Paris Conservatoire
National des Arts et Métiers (CNAM)).
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Information technologies

SCOR was one of the first reinsurers to implement a global
information system. This strategy is reaffirmed during the
integration process after a new acquisition, when SCOR aims
to rapidly reestablish a global integrated information system.
In accounting, consolidation and financial reporting, SCOR has
delivered its global solution based on SAP, embedding a unique
chart of accounts and standard processes in all its Hubs throughout
the Group. This solution has been reinforced by the introduction
of Hana technology to extend its real-time analytical capabilities.

The Group’s Life and Non-Life reinsurance global back-office
operates on a custom software package known as “Omega.”
Omega was designed to allow the tracking of brokers and ceding
companies within the Group, manage premiums and claims,
analyze the technical profitability of contracts, and perform
quarterly closings based on the latest estimated results. The
Omega databases reflect the reinsurance risk of SCOR Global P&C
and SCOR Global Life's portfolios worldwide. Fully modernized
in 2016, OMEGA has since been enriched every year, especially
by the addition of analytical features powered by a big data
solution — “Reinsurance Analytics”.

The focus in 2018 was again on strengthening SCOR's front
office applications to improve risk selection, anticipation and
reactivity in markets and products, and simulations of results.
Several of projects have been launched in recent years which
will continue through 2019 through division specific solutions
fully integrated with the core back-office, OMEGA. Among these
projects, to start with the P&C division, the ForePlan tool provides
capability to build the underwriting plan and follow its execution.
Non-Life pricing is closely managed using xAct, the global in-house
standard P&C treaty pricing tool, which uses standardized models,
and profitability analysis, to provide full visibility of proportional
and non-proportional business. The underwriting and pricing
process of large industrial or specialty risks is now supported by
new in-house solutions like ForeWriter and specific modules in
different expertise fields such as space, agriculture, cybersecurity...
Control of exposure to natural catastrophes and pricing is under
improvement through the development of the SCOR Cat Platform
which monitors all liabilities and accumulations through use and
calibration or the model combination deemed as most efficient. A
first version of a platform to monitor the MGA book of business
in the US through automatic underwriting controls has been
rolled-out. Its development continues in 2019. Norma, the P&C
internal model, combines the risk assessment produced by these
front-office tools to produce an overall P&C risk measure. Life
Division has developed an IT roadmap which aims at preparing
SCOR Global Life for the future by increasing its competitiveness,
providing high level of service to clients, complying with all
regulatory requirements (ie. IFRS 17, GDPR) and increasing the
understanding of Life business. Other front-office solutions have
been developed for SCOR Global Life to harmonize and further
enhance the underwriting of substandard risks and develop
tele-underwriting in different countries. The introduction of
Artificial Intelligence completes these solutions. Underwriting
solutions like Velogica are proposed to SCOR's Life clients,
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notably in the US market. The integration of Life Individual policy
management systems is now completed in the US, and will now
be extended to the rest of the world by the development of a
new platform, named hElios, which will provide an even more
accurate knowledge of the risks. These individual data are the
basis for enhanced actuarial modeling, in which SCOR Global
Life is also investing, targeting to unify pricing and reserving in
one single technical platform and through the roll-out of a new
experience analysis solution.

At the Group level, and in the frame of an integrated architecture,
the various risk modeling tools are feeding the entreprise internal
model which has been key in the Solvency Il compliance process.

In all areas, the modeling and analysis methods are getting
gradually richer in Machine Learning & Artificial intelligence
innovative technologies that actuaries can test through a test
platform “Sandbox” which is made available to them to assess
their new algorithms.

In the asset management area, SCOR Investment Partners is now
equipped with a global front-office solution, Bloomberg AIM,
reinforcing the real-time monitoring of all investments. The record
keeping of the portfolio managed by SCOR Global Investment and
the investment accounting are managed through an integrated
platform, Simcorp Dimension. A global Treasury management
platform, Trace, has been rolled out in all European sites, before
the finalization of the worldwide deployment in 2019. All this
asset management information is now available through global
analytical platforms powered by strong market solutions: Markit
EDM and SAP Hana.

The Group is promoting a paperless environment. Internally, global
document management and sharing processes have been set
up for the Life and Non-Life divisions. With its clients, SCOR can
automatically process claims, reinsurance and financial accounts
received electronically in the standard formats defined by ACORD,
an association created for the development of e-processing in
insurance and reinsurance, without having to re-enter them.
SCOR is also actively participating to the B3i initiative which
aims at exploiting the power of the Blockchain technology to
ease exchanges between actors of the insurance value chain.

The SCOR technical environment is based on a secured international
network, a cloud-based global data center with a fully replicated
dual site, and a standard workstation deployed everywhere in
the world. SCOR has also implemented an ambitious security
plan based on stronger physical and logical access controls,
cyber security reinforcement, large program for data protection,
and recovery in the event of any type of disaster. Such capabilities
are key enablers that allowed SCOR to reach the GDPR compliance
level in May 2018.
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SCOR’s IT Department is playing a key role in implementing the
Group’s "Green SCOR” policy, and drives several elements of
this multi-year plan, including data center consolidation, server
virtualization, the purchase of new low-energy desktops and
laptops, and reductions in printing. Mobility is still being enhanced
through ongoing developments in line with technological progress
and business needs that require a more permanent connection
with the company, while complying with security standards.

Finally, the IT strategy is aligned with the SCOR business objectives
and especially those defined through the strategic plan, “Vision
in Action”. A new IT strategy has been developed, jointly
by the Group IT and businesses, and validated by the Group
Executive Committee. This strategy defines a framework for the
development of the Group information system, with a focus
on the digital transformation of SCOR, steered by the Business
Divisions in close partnership with Group IT. Innovation areas
have been defined and will enable SCOR to obtain maximum
leverage from the new capabilities offered by new technology
like Big Data, Artificial intelligence, Cloud or Robotics.

1.2.6.3. INVESTMENTS

Principal investments made over the past
three financial years

See Section 3.4.2 — Management of market risks, for a description
of risk management connected with SCOR investments in debt
instruments and equity securities as well as with investments it
owns.

See Section 1.2.2 — History and development of SCOR, and
Section 4.6 Note 3 — Acquisitions and disposals.

See Section 1.2.5.6 — Investments.

See Section 1.2.6 — SCOR investments in tangible and intangible
assets.

Principal investments in progress

None.

Principal future investments

SCOR's success relies on the consistent implementation of the
four principles on which its strategic plans, “Dynamic Lift",
“Strong Momentum”, “Optimal Dynamics” and now “Vision in
Action” are based: a strong franchise, extensive diversification,
a controlled risk appetite and a robust capital shield. Success in
implementing such a strategy requires that, at regular intervals,
the Group assesses whether opportunities which may present
themselves relating to the optimization of its business portfolio
via acquisitions and disposals and which would be likely to deliver
value for its shareholders are in line with this consistent set of
principles.
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1.3. MARKET AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

1.3.1.

The global reinsurance industry comprises Life and Non-Life
reinsurance.

Life reinsurance is a concentrated industry with significant
regulatory and operational barriers to entry. Most global Life
reinsurers are based in established markets with rigorous regulatory
frameworks suitable for long-term business. Global Life reinsurers
have developed strong underwriting, pricing, actuarial, claims
management and product development capabilities, as well as
long-term relationships with their clients. Because of the long-term
nature of some Life risks, the Life reinsurance market historically
has been less cyclical than Non-Life.

Non-Life reinsurance is a cyclical market estimated by various
analysts at USD 160 to 170 billion of premium globally, covering

1.3.2. FINANCIAL MARKET DEVELOPMENTS

The year was marked by a shift, in the last quarter, in market
expectations and in the development of financial asset prices.
During the first part of the year, the economic cycle remained
virtuous, with a sharp rise in corporate earnings (+20% in the US)
and a progressive exit from accommodative monetary policies on
the back of controlled inflation. Against this backdrop, financial
asset volatility was low, with equity indices posting positive
returns, rates rising gradually in the US and virtually stable credit
spreads. Thus, the US Federal Reserve, relying in particular on
the very low unemployment rate (3.8%) and on a rising trend
towards endogenous inflation, gradually raised its key policy rates
from 1.5% to 2.5%, while conducting a programmed reduction
in the size of its balance sheet. The European Central Bank left
its rates unchanged at -0.4% but resolutely began to reduce its
asset purchase program.

By contrast, in the last quarter of the year, the increase in political
and commercial uncertainties led to a downward revision in terms
of economic outlook, leaving an impression of insufficiently
accommodative monetary policies. The correction was therefore
relatively violent, with equities falling by almost 20% and a flight-
to-quality movement to risk-free assets such as government bonds.

REINSURANCE MARKET DEVELOPMENTS

property, casualty, financial, and specialty lines. The sector is
exposed to volatility in the form of development of past reserves
and large natural and man-made losses. Losses from natural
disasters were above historical averages in both 2017 and 2018,
which particularly affected property reinsurance. Demand for
reinsurance has risen as a result of recent disasters and other
factors, while the supply of reinsurance capital has risen slower
than demand because reinsurers paid losses from their capital
and some providers exited lines of business or reduced their
risk appetite. Thus, on average, reinsurance pricing has risen
for contracts incepting in 2018 and 2019. Generally benign
macroeconomic conditions over the past year have helped the
sector.

Over the year, the 10-year rates in the United States rose from
2.53% to 3.23% before ending at 2.68%. In Europe, the rates
fell constantly, ending at 0.24% for the 10-year German rate,
compared to 0.47% at the beginning of the year. The interest
rate differential between the two zones thus remains historically
very high, due to growth dynamics that are still very different. The
Euro continued to fall against the US dollar, with an exchange
rate that fell from 1.20 to 1.15, while the annualized cost of
hedging dollars to euros rose from 2.3% to 3.1%.

In this environment, the main equity indices posted negative
returns over the year with, including dividends, -4.4% for the
S&P 500, -10.7% for the Stoxx Europe 600 and -10.4% for the
Japanese Nikkei.

Linked to these movements, the credit markets suffered from a
general widening of spreads, with the global investment grade
index spreads against government securities rising from 0.97% to
1.58%, while global high-yield index spreads against government
securities rose from 3.49% to 5.40%.
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1.3.3. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS OF THE YEAR

US Tax reform

On December 22, 2017, the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the “TCJA")
was enacted, reducing the statutory rate of US federal corporate
income tax to 21% effective January 1, 2018. This reduction
resulted in the remeasurement of US deferred taxes at 21%
recognized in 2017.

In 2018, SCOR has assessed the TCJA implications, in particular
with respect to certain complex provisions including the Base
Erosion and Anti-Abuse Tax («BEAT»). SCOR has implemented
an alternate business structure to adapt to the new environment
by establishing a new Irish entity, SCOR Life Ireland, which is
treated as a US taxpayer.

The execution of this implementation was subject to certain
standard regulatory approvals which have been obtained
before the end of 2018. The TCJA implications including the
implementation of the new business structure resulted in an
expense of USD 81 million (EUR 68 million) which has been
recognized in SCOR's 2018 result. The overall impact of the TCJA
on the Group’s solvency ratio is not material.

SCOR reaffirms its independence and
acknowledges Covéa’s decision to withdraw
its proposal on a potential combination

On August 24, 2018, Covéa sent a letter to SCOR proposing to
initiate discussions relating to an unsolicited project of Covéa to
acquire a majority stake in SCOR'’s share capital and voting rights,
by way of a tender offer. The conditions for the implementation
of this project set forth in Covéa’s letter included notably the
favorable recommendation by the Board of Directors of SCOR
and the execution of a business combination agreement with
SCOR. On August 30, 2018, SCOR's Board of Directors reviewed
the terms and conditions of this unsolicited proposal in detail and
determined that it reflected neither the intrinsic value nor the
strategic value of SCOR and it would be put into question SCOR'’s
independence which is a key factor in SCOR’s status as a Tier 1
reinsurer with its clients and the financial strength and flexibility
which has been acknowledged by its AA ratings. SCOR’s Board
of Directors also noted that this project was met with unanimous
opposition from SCOR's Executive Committee. Consequently, the
Board of Directors of SCOR unanimously decided not to initiate
discussions with Covéa and reaffirmed its complete trust in SCOR'’s
management to continue to create value.

On September 4, 2018, SCOR acknowledged Covéa’s decision to
withdraw its proposal on a potential combination with SCOR, as
announced by Covéa in its press release of the same day.

On September 21, 2018, following in particular Covéa's renewed
expressions of interest in an unsolicited proposed combination
with SCOR, SCOR’s Board of Directors unanimously decided to
reaffirm in all respects its decision of August 30, 2018 not to enter
into discussions with Covéa, and noted that the procedure and
methods used by Thierry Derez and Covéa to prepare, submit
and make public this proposed combination, as well as their
renewed expressions of interest, could only be considered as
hostile, unfriendly and disruptive to the functioning of SCOR.
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On September 27, 2018, Covéa announced that it would comply
with its standstill undertaking dated April 8, 2016 prohibiting it
from exceeding, directly or indirectly, the threshold of 10% of the
share capital of SCOR until April 7, 2019, at midnight.

On November 13, 2018, Thierry Derez resigned from SCOR’s
Board of Directors following multiple reminders by SCOR of
the situation of conflicts of interests that affected him and the
opinion rendered on October 30, 2018 by the Haut Comité de
Gouvernement d’Entreprise, which confirmed SCOR’s position
in all respects.

On January 29, 2019, SCOR announced that it had decided
to initiate legal actions against in particular Thierry Derez and
Covéa in relation to the misconduct committed to the detriment
of SCOR, in the context of the preparation and submission by
Covéa of its unsolicited proposed combination with SCOR. These
legal proceedings are described in Section 4.6 — Notes to the
consolidated financial statements, Note 26 — Subsequent events.

On January 29, 2019, Covéa announced that a transaction with
SCOR was no longer part of its strategic options.

SCOR announces the creation of SCOR
Europe SE

In November 2018, SCOR announced the creation of SCOR
Europe SE, its new Paris-based P&C specialty insurance company,
which has been approved by the French supervisory authority,
the ACPR (Autorité de Controle Prudentiel et de Résolution).
This license enables SCOR Europe SE to operate within the
European Economic Area (EEA) with effect from January 1, 2019.
As announced on September 6, 2017, this enables the Group to
ensure the continuity of the services offered to its insured clients
in view of Brexit.

With effect from January 1, 2019, SCOR Europe SE, a 100%-
owned subsidiary of SCOR SE, will underwrite all new and renewed
business relating to risks located in the EEA that can no longer
be accepted by SCOR UK Company Ltd. after the Brexit date.
SCOR Europe SE will also take over all commitments from policies
previously issued by SCOR UK Company Ltd. if the latter can no
longer honor these following Brexit, the terms of which remain
uncertain at this stage.

SCOR Europe SE benefits from the SCOR Group’s financial
strength, which is recognized by the rating agencies. S&P in
particular has assigned SCOR Europe SE an AA- rating.

New catastrophe bond Atlas Capital UK 2018 PLC

On June 1, 2018, as part of its policy of diversifying its capital
protection tools, SCOR sponsored a new catastrophe bond
(“catbond”), Atlas Capital UK 2018 PLC, which provides the
Group with multi-year risk transfer capacity of USD 300 million
to protect itself against named storms in the US, earthquakes
in the US and Canada, and windstorms in Europe. The risk
period for Atlas Capital UK 2018 will run from June 1, 2018, to
May 31, 2022.



With this transaction, SCOR became the first reinsurer to use the
new UK "ILS” (“Insurance-Linked Securities”) regime to issue a
cat bond. This transaction received the approval of the PRA and
the UK regulatory authorities.

The contract has been accounted for as a reinsurance contract,
in accordance with IFRS 4 — Insurance Contracts.

Issuance of innovative deeply subordinated
Tier 1 notes

On March 6, 2018, SCOR placed a perpetual deeply subordinated
notes issue on the “Regulation S” USD market in the amount
of USD 625 million. This was the first transaction for a restricted
Tier 1 instrument with a principal write-down feature in USD,
which provides the Group with the greatest financial flexibility
and strongest quality of capital for a debt instrument.

The coupon for this new USD placement has been set at 5.25%,
until the first call date of March 13, 2029, and resets every 5 years
thereafter at the prevailing 5-year US Treasury yield plus 2.37% (no
step-up). The notes were swapped into EUR for an 11-year period
providing an effective yield cost to SCOR of 2.95%, corresponding
to a 177-basis point spread over the 11-year EUR mid-swap rate.

The proceeds from the notes are eligible for inclusion in SCOR’s
Tier 1 regulatory capital, in accordance with applicable rules and
regulatory standards, and as equity credit in the rating agency
capital models.

1.3.4.

SCOR competes for business in the European, American, Asian
and other international markets with numerous international and
domestic reinsurance and insurance companies, some of which
have a larger market share than its own, greater financial resources
and, in certain cases, higher ratings from the rating agencies.
Competition in the types of reinsurance and insurance that the
Group underwrites is based on many factors, including financial
strength as perceived by the rating agencies, customers and their
brokers, underwriting expertise, reputation and experience in the
lines of reinsurance and insurance written, country of operation,
premiums charged, the quality of the proposed reinsurance
structures, the services offered and the speed at which claims
are paid.

INFORMATION ON SCOR'S COMPETITIVE POSITION
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Redemption of CHF 315 million undated
subordinated notes

In June 2018, SCOR redeemed the CHF 315 million undated
subordinated notes, using the proceeds of the newly issued
deeply subordinated Tier 1 Notes.

Redemption of the CHF 250 million undated
subordinated notes

On November 30, 2018, SCOR redeemed the CHF 250 million
undated subordinated notes callable in November 2018.

Acquisition of MutRé S.A.

SCOR has been a 33% shareholder and a major technical and
commercial partner of MutRé S.A. since the company was created
in 1998. In January 2018, SCOR completed the increase of its
stake in MutRé S.A. to 100%. The control of MutRé S.A. by SCOR
was obtained on the same date.

The acquisition of MutRé S.A., which will have an accretive
impact on SCOR’s return on equity and earnings per share, is in
line with the strategic plan “Vision in Action” and its profitability
and solvency targets. This acquisition fully respects SCOR’s close
historical relationships with its mutual insurance partners. The
acquisition of MutRé S.A. will enable SCOR to strengthen its Life
& Health reinsurance offering to the French mutual insurance
industry.

SCOR’s competitors include independent and state-owned
reinsurance companies, subsidiaries or affiliates of established
worldwide insurance companies, and reinsurance departments
of certain primary insurance companies. Among the Group’s
major competitors are European reinsurers (for example, Swiss
Re, Munich Re and Hannover Re) and US/Bermudian reinsurers
(for example, Partner Re, RGA, Chubb, Axis Capital, TransRe,
Odyssey Re, GenRe and Everest Re). Moreover, Lioyd's syndicates
(where SCOR is also represented as a sole capital provider of the
Channel Syndicate 2015) are recognized as competitors.

SCOR SE and its consolidated subsidiaries formed the world's fifth
largest reinsurer™ serving more than 4,000 clients.

(1) By Net Reinsurance premiums written, source: “AM Best Special Report Global Reinsurance 2018".
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1.3.5. REVENUES & EARNINGS SUMMA

The Group’s financial data are presented in Section 1.1 — Selected
financial information and in Section 4 — Consolidated financial
statements. The commentary below is based on the financial
data presented in the aforementioned sections.

See also Section 4.6 — Notes to the consolidated financial
statements, Note 1 — Accounting principles and methods, Note 15
—Net contract liabilities and Note 24 — Insurance and financial risks.

1.3.5.1. OPERATING RESULT

SCOR is characterized by its strategic positioning aimed at
diversifying its exposures. To this end, the Group seeks to preserve:

# the diversification of its business by maintaining a broadly
balanced split between its Life and Non-Life reinsurance activities.
The business volume split for the year ended December 31,
2018 was approximately 60% for Life reinsurance and 40%
for Non-Life reinsurance based on gross written premiums;

# the geographic diversification of the Group’s business by:

— operating in a large number of countries, both mature and
emerging,

— maintaining its policy of being positioned on strong-growth
markets such as Asia-Pacific and Latin America,

Breakdown of gross written premiums by segment

RY

— operating as a mixed Non-Life and Life reinsurer in China
using the license received in 2011, enabling SCOR to add
Life reinsurance services to the existing Non-Life activities;
and
# the diversification of underwritten risks by product lines in Life
reinsurance (Protection, Financial Solutions, Longevity) and in
Non-Life reinsurance (Specialties Insurance, Reinsurance and
P&C Partners).

Gross written premiums

Gross written premiums for the financial year ended December 31,
2018 amounted to EUR 15,258 million, an increase of 3.2%
compared to EUR 14,789 million in 2017. At constant exchange
rates the growth is 7.1%. The overall increase in gross written
premiums of EUR 469 million in 2018 is composed of an increase
of EUR 150 million for SCOR Global P&C and of EUR 319 million
for SCOR Global Life.

Gross written premiums for the financial year ended December 31,
2017 amounted to EUR 14,789 million, an increase of 7.0%
compared to EUR 13,826 million in 2016. At constant exchange
rates the growth was 8.6%. The overall increase in gross written
premiums of EUR 963 million in 2017 was composed of an increase
of EUR 386 million for SCOR Global P&C and of EUR 577 million
for SCOR Global Life.

In EUR millions | 08| 2017 2016
By operating segment

SCOR Global P&C 6,175 40% 6,025 41% 5,639 41%
SCOR Global Life 9,083 60% 8,764 59% 8,187 59%
TOTAL 15,258 100% 14,789 100% 13,826 100%
Non-Life reinsurance

Specialties Insurance® 1,516 25% 1,393 23% 1,221 22%
Reinsurance 4,659 75% 4,632 77% 4,418 78%
TOTAL SCOR GLOBAL P&C 6,175 100% 6,025 100% 5,639 100%
Life reinsurance

Protection 6,865 75% 6,756 77% 6,460 79%
Financial Solutions 1,354 15% 1,243 14% 1,038 13%
Longevity 864 10% 765 9% 689 8%
TOTAL SCOR GLOBAL LIFE 9,083 100% 8,764 100% 8,187 100%

(1) P&C partners is a business unit supporting the development of Reinsurance and Specialties Insurance.

See Section 4.6 — Notes to the consolidated financial statements, Note 4 — Segment information, for further details on the results of

the reportable segments.
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Distribution by geographical area

In 2018, SCOR generated approximately 38% of its gross written
premiums in Europe, Middle East and Africa (EMEA) (2017: 37 %),
with significant market positions in France, Germany, Spain and
Italy, 43% of its gross written premiums in the Americas (2017:
46%) and 19% in Asia (2017: 17%).

SCOR GROUP
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GROUP GROSS WRITTEN PREMIUMS
BY GEOGRAPHICAL AREA (in EUR millions)

2,835

15,258
in 2018

5,794

MW EMEA
Americas
M Asia Pacific

The following table shows the breakdown by volume of Life and Non-Life gross premiums written by geographical area based on
market responsibility, taking into account the country in which the ceding company operates for treaty business and location of the

insured for facultative business:

Total SCOR Global Life SCOR Global P&C
In EUR millions 2017 206 [ELEN 2017 2016 [ELEN 2017 2016
EMEA 5794 5492 5355 2980 2,733 2,677 2814 2759 2,678
Americas 6629 6736 6318 4375 4567 4429 2,254 2,169 1,889
Asia-Pacific 2,835 2562 2,153 1,728 1464 1,081 1,107 1,098 1,072
TOTAL 15258 14,790 13,826 9,083 8764 8187 6,175 6025 5,639

Net earned premiums

Net earned premiums for the year ended December 31, 2018
amounted to EUR 13,611 million as compared to
EUR 13,281 million and EUR 12,462 million for the years ended
December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The overall increase
in net earned premiums of EUR 330 million from 2017 to 2018
and EUR 819 million from 2016 to 2017 is consistent with the
evolution in gross written premiums.

Net investment income

Net investment income™ for the year ended December 31, 2018
amounted to EUR 615 million as compared to EUR 764 million
and EUR 670 million for the years ended December 31, 2017
and 2016, respectively. The net return on investments in 2018
was 2.3% compared t0 2.9% in 2017 and 2.5% in 2016. The
evolution of investment income is essentially driven by higher
investment revenues and by the active portfolio management
strategy implemented by SCOR Global Investments. The Group
recorded a lower realized capital gains of EUR 123 million in 2018
compared to 2017 (EUR 272 million), mostly achieved on the
equity portfolio and to a lesser extent on the real estate portfolio,
which had in 2017 benefited from higher realized gain on sale.

The return on invested assets in 2018 was 2.8% as compared to
3.5% in 2017 and 2.9% in 2016.

(1) See Section 1.3.9 — Calculation of financial ratios.

Gross benefits and claims paid

Gross benefits and claims paid were EUR 11,168 million,
EUR 11,963 million and EUR 9,848 million in 2018, 2017 and
2016, respectively. The level of gross benefits and claims paid for
SCOR Global P&C decreased to EUR 3,942 million during 2018
from EUR 4,564 million in 2017 (2016: EUR 3,164 million). For
SCOR Global Life the level of gross benefits and claims paid also
decreased to EUR 7,226 million in 2018 from EUR 7,399 million
in 2017 (2016: EUR 6,684 million).

Net retrocession result

The net result of the Group’s retrocession program was a net
cost of EUR (264) million in 2018 as compared to a net gain of
EUR 398 million and a net cost EUR (388) million in 2017 and
2016, respectively.

The impact of alternative retrocession coverage, Atlas IX 2015 and
2016 catastrophe bonds (SCOR Global P&C) and Atlas IX mortality
risk transfer contract (SCOR Global Life) (see Section 3.3.5 —
Retrocession and other risk mitigation techniques) are not included
in the net cost of retrocession as the products are accounted for
as derivatives.

The total amount recorded under «other operating expenses» in
2018 is an expense of EUR 24 million (vs 2017: EUR 38 million;
2016: EUR 35 million) mainly linked to the Atlas CAT bonds’
depreciation.

Other “operating income” includes a recovery of EUR 23 million
on Atlas IX 2015-1 related to 2017 HIM'’s events (hurricanes
Harvey, Irma and Maria).
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Expenses

The Group cost ratio calculated as the total of all management
expenses less certain non-controllable expenses (e.g. bad debts),
legal settlements, acquisition expenses and amortization, divided
by gross written premiums, was 5.0% for the year ended
December 31, 2018, unchanged from 5.0% in 2017 and 2016.
Management expenses for the years ended December 31, 2018,
2017 and 2016 were EUR 893 million, EUR 858 million, and
EUR 815 million respectively, on a comparative basis.

Operating result

Operating result before impact of acquisitions for the year ended
December 31, 2018 amounted to EUR 632 million as compared
to EUR 491 million in 2017 and EUR 951 million in 2016. The
increase between 2017 and 2018 is notably due to the lower
severity of natural catastrophes. For the year ended December 31,
2018, the operating segment SCOR Global Life contributed
EUR 371 million (EUR 342 million and EUR 396 million in 2017
and 2016, respectively) and SCOR Global P&C EUR 393 million
(EUR 265 million and EUR 680 million in 2017 and 2016,
respectively) to the operating result. In 2018, 2017 and 2016,
EUR (132) million, EUR (116) million and EUR (125) million
respectively, related to Group functions. A gain from bargain
purchase of EUR 26 million related to the acquisition of MutRé
was recognized in 2018.

2016 operating income benefited from the strong technical
performance of SCOR Global Life and the robust profitability of
SCOR Global P&C.

Consolidated net income - Group share

SCOR generated a consolidated net income of EUR 322 million
in 2018, compared to EUR 286 million and EUR 603 million for
the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

In a year marked by a significant series of natural catastrophes
which occurred mostly in the second part of the year, the results
benefited from a positive underlying performance of SCOR Global
P&C and SCOR Global Life and a prudent asset management
policy which safeguarded shareholders’ interests whilst delivering
solid returns.

The consolidated net income was also impacted by a tax expense
of USD 81 million (EUR 68 million) resulting from the the Tax
Cuts and Jobs Act (the "TCJA"). Excluding the impact of the
US tax reform, SCOR’s group net income for 2018 would have
amounted to EUR 390 million. See Section 1.3.3 — Significant
events of the year.

In 2018, the effective tax rate was 34.7% compared to 16.3%
in 2017 mainly due to the US tax reform which had a negative
impact of EUR 68 million. See Section 4, Note 17 — Income taxes,
for explanations on the effective tax rate.

In 2016, SCOR benefited from a strong performance from both
operating segments, and an active portfolio management strategy
implemented by SCOR Global Investments which safeguarded
shareholders’ interests while delivering solid returns. In 2016, the
effective tax rate was 21.7%.
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Return on equity was 5.5%, 4.5% and 9.5% for the years ended
December 31,2018, 2017 and 2016 respectively. Basic earnings
per share were EUR 1.72, EUR 1.53 and EUR 3.26 for the years
ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

1.3.5.2. SCOR GLOBAL P&C

SCOR Global P&C is a leading P&C reinsurer with a worldwide
footprint.

The business comprises: Specialities Insurance and Reinsurance.
SCOR Global P&C capitalizes on a long-standing franchise,
experience, and an extensive data base comprising multi-line
expertise.

SCOR Global P&C has had a strong growth in 2018, supported
by renewals in line with the Group’s strategic plan “Vision In
Action”, benefiting from improved pricing for its reinsurance
programs as well as improvements in the insurance market
environment through its Reinsurance and Specialties Insurance
activities. Despite a year marked by natural catastrophes, SCOR
Global P&C confirms its position as a leading reinsurer, in particular
thanks to an efficient portfolio management policy.

2017 has been marked by an exceptional series of large natural
catastrophes that occurred during the 2" half of the year. The
in-force retrocession programs have responded as expected,
bearing witness to the SCOR Global P&C efficient capital shield
policy. Despite these events and an increasing competition in
the market since last year, the “Vision in Action” objectives
are confirmed thanks notably to January 2017 renewals and
strengthening of initiatives undertaken in 2016.

The January 2016 renewals were characterized by a market
environment that shows some signs of levelling out for certain
types of contracts and exposures, but where competition regained
some momentum since the very end of 2015. SCOR Global
P&C continued to find pockets of profitable new business,
counterbalancing the premium reductions caused by increased
selectivity and heightened portfolio management, thereby
maintaining overall expected profitability. This has been made
possible by a combination of several factors, such as the successful
deployment of the client-focused initiative in the US, and having
developed the right culture and the right tools to manage global
client relationships and steer business in real time.

Gross written premiums

In 2018, gross written premiums increased by 2.5% compared to
2017 from EUR 6,025 million to EUR 6,175 million. At constant
exchange rates the growth is 6.7% and is consistent with the
trend indicated after January 2018 renewals.

In 2017, gross written premiums increased by 6.9% compared to
2016 from EUR 5,639 million to EUR 6,025 million. At constant
exchange rates the growth was 8.8% and was consistent with the
trend indicated after January 2017 renewals, driven by Property
and Casualties treaties.



In 2016, gross written premiums decreased by 1.5% compared to
2015 from EUR 5,723 million to EUR 5,639 million. At constant
exchange rates the growth was 1.2%. Compared to 2015, growth
at constant exchange rates was driven by the performance of
the Property and Casualty Treaties (mainly in the Casualty and
Natural Catastrophes portfolios).

Net combined ratio

SCOR Global P&C achieved a net combined ratio™ of 99.4% in
2018 against 103.7% in 2017 and 93.1% in 2016.

In 2018, the net combined ratio reflects severe and extended
natural catastrophes that occurred, especially in Japan and the
Americas, partially absorbed by 1.9 percentage points of reserve
releases (EUR 100 million). The natural catastrophe ratio stands
at 12.6% compared to 14.9% in 2017 and 5.5% in 2016.

In 2017, the net combined ratio reflected the severity of higher
natural catastrophes that occurred compared to previous years,

(1) See Section 1.3.9.5 — Net Combined ratio.
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especially the American hurricanes, earthquake and wildfires. The
natural catastrophe ratio stands at 14.9% compared to 5.5%
in 2016 and 2.2% in 2015. The net combined ratio was also
negatively impacted by 1.4 percentage points (EUR 71 million)
due to the change in the Ogden discount rate, partially balanced
by a 0.9 percentage points of reserve releases (EUR 45 million).

In 2016, the net combined ratio reflected very strong technical
results, with a decreasing net attritional loss ratio (54.1%
compared to 56.9% in 2015) despite higher natural catastrophes
compared to 2015. Natural catastrophes had a 5.5% impact on
the Group net combined ratio for year-end 2016 compared to a
2.2% impact in 2015 and a 4.2% impact in 2014.

Impact of natural catastrophes

SCOR defines a catastrophe as a natural event involving several
risks and causing pre-tax losses, net of retrocession, totaling
EUR 3 million or more.
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The following table highlights losses due to natural catastrophes for the years 2018, 2017 and 2016:

As at December 31

CURRENT FINANCIAL YEAR EVENTS

Number of catastrophes occurred during the financial year 249 179 187

In EUR millions

Losses and loss adjustment expenses due to catastrophes, gross 901 1,363 355

Losses due to catastrophes, net of retrocession 681 768 307

PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR EVENTS INCLUDED IN CURRENT LOSS RATIO

Number of catastrophes occured during previous financial year 7@ 20 14@®

In EUR millions

Losses and loss adjustment expenses due to catastrophes, gross 49 120 (32)®

Losses due to catastrophes, net of retrocession (25)@ 11© (33)®

TOTAL OF EVENTS INCLUDED IN CURRENT LOSS RATIO

Number of catastrophes occured during current and previous financial years 31@ 19® 32@

In EUR millions

Losses and loss adjustment expenses due to catastrophes, gross 906“ 1,374© 323®
Losses due to catastrophes, net of retrocession® 656 779© 274®
Group net loss ratio™ 66.6% 71.0%® 59.6%®
Net attritional ratio 54.0%% 56.1%© 54.1%®

(1) The net loss ratio is calculated by dividing Non-Life claims (including claims arising from natural catastrophes) by Non-Life premiums earned. This ratio is net
of retrocession (See Section 1.3.9.5 — Net combined ratio). The natural catastrophe ratio is determined by dividing the losses due to catastrophes (net of
retrocession) by the net earned premiums (see Section 1.3.9.5 — Net combined ratio), i.e. for 2018: EUR 656 million divided by EUR 5,216 million, equaling
a ratio of 12.6%.

(2) Net of retrocession and reinstatement premiums (assumed and retrocession).

(3) Including Typhoons Jebi, Trami, Mangkhut and Yutu in Saipan and Tinian, Hurricanes Michael, Florence and Leslie, Camp Califnornia Fire and Woolsey
California Fire, Friederike storm, Papua New Guinea Earthquake, Ituango heavy rains, Italian Storms, Kilauea vulcanic eruption in Hawai, floods in Japand and
Kerala, Cyclone Mekunu, Northern Osaka Earthquake, US storms in May and July, Carr Wildfire in California and Swedish wildfires, Ontatio windstorm and
Sydney hailstorms.

(4) Including developments on Hurricane Harvey, Irma, Maria, Mexico Earthquakes, Northern and Southern California wildfires and Flash Flood N. Italia (Brescello).
These figures do not take into account the late information received on typhon Jebi and that do not have any impact on the Group financial statements as
mentioned in Section 4.6 — Notes to the consolidated financial statements, Note 15.1 — Net contract liabilities, SCOR Global P&C.

(5) Including Hurricane Harvey, Irma, Maria, Mexico Earthquakes, Northern and Southern California wildfires, Cyclone Debbie, South Africa climatic events,
Typhoon Hato, Peru El Nino Costero events, Newcrest Mining Earthquake loss, US April and May Winds, Mumbai Floods, Portuguese Fires.

(6) Including development on Hurricane Matthew and Kaikoura Earthquake.

(7) Including Hurricane Matthew, Fort McMurray Wildfires, Earthquakes in Ecuador; in Taiwan, in Kaikoura and in Italy, floodings in Europe, in Sri Lanka, in Texas,
in Louisiana, in Johannesburg and in United Arab Emirates, Typhoon Meranti and Cyclone Winston.

(8) Including developments on UK Flooding, Chennai Floods (India), US Northeast Winterstorms, Storm Niklas, US South and Midwest Weather, Chile Earthquake
2015, Typhoon Rainbow/Mujigae, Italy Snow & Windstorm, South Carolina Floods, Chilean Storm and Mudslides and Texas and Oklahoma Heavy Rain.

‘ 32 ‘ Registration Document 2018 | SCOR



SCOR GROUP @TI
Market and financial review

In 2018, SCOR was affected by the following catastrophes which resulted in total net estimated losses of EUR 681 million as at
December 31, 2018:

Estimated loss net of

In EUR millions

retrocession as at

Cat losses Date of loss DI 1T @ch Mk
Typhoon Jebi® September 2018 167
Hurricane Michael October 2018 125
Camp California Wildfire November 2018 110
Hurricane Florence September 2018 60
Woolsey California Wildfire November 2018 34
Typhoon Trami September 2018 31
Friederike Storm January 2018 26
Typhoon Mangkhut September 2018 22
Papua New Guinea EQ February 2018 18
[tuango heavy rain April 2018 11
[talian Storms October 2018 10
Other natural catastrophes (less than EUR 10 million) 68
TOTAL 681

(1) These figures do not take into account the late information received on typhon Jebi and that do not have any impact on the Group financial statements

as mentioned in Section 4.6 — Notes to the consolidated financial statements, Note 15.1 — Net contract liabilities, SCOR Global P&C.

In 2017, SCOR was affected by the following catastrophes which resulted in total net estimated losses of EUR 768 million as at

December 31, 2017:

In EUR millions

Original estimated WA/ NN EYED|

loss net of
retrocession as at

loss net of
retrocession as at

Cat losses Date of loss December 31,2017 RIS N|IT@ch BPLNE:]
Hurricane Irma September 2017 245 270
Hurricane Harvey August 2017 209 197
Hurricane Maria September 2017 113 98
California wildfire October 2017 73 44
Earthquake in Mexico September 2017 24 18
Cyclone Debbie March 2017 21 17
Southern California Wildfires December 2017 18 28
Western Cape Storm & Fire June 2017 15 13
Typhoon Hato August 2017 12 12
Flash Flood N. Italy (Brescello) December 2017 - 2
Other natural catastrophes (less than EUR 10 million) 37 56
TOTAL 768 755
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In 2016, SCOR was affected by the following catastrophes which resulted in total net estimated losses of EUR 307 million as at

December 31, 2016:

In EUR millions

Original estimated
loss net of
retrocession as at

Adjusted estimated loss net
of retrocession as at

December 31, 2018

Cat losses Date of loss December 31,2016 December 31, 2017

Hurricane Matthew October 2016 55 47 47
Fort McMurray Wildfire May 2016 51 47 44
Kumamoto Earthquake April 2016 31 26 23
European Hailstorm June 2016 30 27 27
European Floods June 2016 26 27 25
Ecuador Earthquake April 2016 23 23 23
Taiwan Earthquake February 2016 22 21 20
Sri Lanka Flooding May 2016 12 11 11
Texas Hail April 2016 " 12 12
Kaikoura Earthquake November 2016 10 28 22
Other natural catastrophes

(less than EUR 10 million) 36 41 44
TOTAL 307 310 298

1.3.5.3. SCOR GLOBAL LIFE

SCOR Global Life operates through its unified global organization
with a specialized market approach in three regions: Americas,
EMEA (Europe, Middle East and Africa) and Asia-Pacific.
It underwrites Life reinsurance business in the following product
lines:

& Protection;
# Financial Solutions;
¢ Longevity.

Protection encompasses traditional Life reinsurance business for
living and death benefits. The main risks undertaken are mortality,
morbidity and behavioral risks for individuals and groups of
individuals. Financial Solutions combine traditional Life reinsurance
with financing components providing liquidity, balance sheet,
solvency and/or income improvements to the client. Longevity
products cover the risk of negative deviation from expected results
due to the insured or annuitant living longer than assumed in the
pricing of insurance cover provided by insurers or pension funds.

In 2018, SCOR Global Life continued to grow profitably in
a competitive Life reinsurance market. The solid operating
profitability of SCOR Global Life was maintained thanks to a robust
flow of new business and expansion of franchise in various key
regions and product lines, including the acquisition of MutRé SA.
The US in-force book contributed with a robust performance given
the strong reserve position set up at the time of the Transamerica
Re and Generali US acquisitions and the successful repricing of
individual reinsurance treaties, despite underlying US mortality
claim experience being higher than expected. Both claim expenses
and in-force management actions may vary over time.

(1) Based on 2017 gross written premiums.
(2) At December 31, 2018 exchange rates.
(3) Source: 2017 SOA/Munich Re survey of US life reinsurance, published in 2018.
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Gross written premiums by product line

SCOR Global Life ranks among the top four life reinsurers
worldwide and has grown by 3.6% in gross written premiums
from EUR 8,764 million in 2017 to EUR 9,083 million in 2018
(a 7.3% increase at constant exchange rates?). SCOR Global Life
has increased its new business premiums from new clients and
with existing clients in all three regions and across all three product
lines. Growth was recognized in the Protection product line in
Americas, in the Financial Solutions product line in Asia-Pacific
and in the Longevity product line in Europe.

Protection

The Protection business accounts for 75% of total gross written
premiums in 2018 and remains the main driver for premium
growth (5.7% growth in gross written premiums in 2018 at
constant exchange rates?). SCOR Global Life has maintained
its leadership in the US Life reinsurance market®, the largest
life reinsurance market in the world. In the EMEA region, SCOR
Global Life reinforced its franchises in key European markets
such as France (including acquired business of MutRé SA), the
UK, and Nordic countries.

Asia-Pacific remains a region with significant growth opportunities
both in terms of premiums and profitability. Premiums development
in Asia-Pacific was driven by higher business volumes for Protection
and Financial Solutions mainly in China, Australia, South Korea
and India.



Within the Protection product line, mortality was the main risk
underwritten.

¢ Mortality protection: 55% of SCOR Global Life’s portfolio is
traditional mortality reinsurance business, based on 2018 gross
written premiums. SCOR Global Life developed a strong position
in Mortality in the US, as well as in the major European markets.

# Long-Term Care: SCOR Global Life has been pioneering LTC
reinsurance solutions in the French market for twenty years, and
has acquired a sound practical experience in the underwriting
and the management of LTC risks.

# Disability: SCOR Global Life has established strong market
positions in disability in many continental Europe markets
and Canada.

# Critical lliness: SCOR Global Life is a market leader in the UK.
It also leverages its experience and expertise from the UK to
expand into selected Asian markets and South Africa.

# Although Medical represents a rather small portion of SCOR
Global Life's portfolio, it was a key growth driver within the
Protection product line in 2018 due to new business volume in
Asia and in France (due to the MutRé SA acquisition).

# Personal Accident also represents a small proportion of SCOR
Global Life's portfolio. A main source of Personal Accident
business for SCOR Global Life is obtained through its distribution
services company, ReMark, which provides direct marketing of
life insurance products to insurers, financial institutions and
affinity partners.

Through its Global Distribution Solutions (GDS), SCOR Global Life
has successfully deployed a number of innovative and tailored
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client services which aim to help insurers expand and develop
their own client bases (ReMark, Velogica and SCOR Telemed).
SCOR Global Life has leadership positions in many markets in
the EMEA and Asia-Pacific regions.

Financial Solutions

In the Financial Solutions product line, accounting for 15%
of 2018 gross written premiums, SCOR Global Life has built a
recognized position in providing capital and solvency solutions.
Since 2013, SCOR Global Life has signed landmark transactions
in Southern Europe, the US, Asia and Latin America. In 2018
SCOR Global Life expanded its footprint in the Asia-Pacific region
and in the US market.

Longevity

SCOR Global Life has established itself as a recognized provider
for longevity reinsurance, focusing on longevity risk transfer
transactions for large in-payment pension portfolios, creating a
new business pipeline with growth opportunities. The Longevity
product line accounts for 10% of SCOR Global Life's gross written
premiums in 2018 and is one of the main drivers of premium
growth (14.4% increase in gross written premiums in 2018 at
constant exchange rate”). The main active market to date for
SCOR Global Life is UK with a portfolio from recent years and
new business signed in 2018.

Life technical margin

Overall, the Life technical margin in 2018 was 7.0% compared
t07.1% in 2017 and 7.0% in 2016.

1.3.5.4. NET INVESTMENT INCOME AND INVESTMENT INCOME ON INVESTED ASSETS

Net investment income for the year ended December 31, 2018
amounted to EUR 615 million compared to EUR 764 million and
EUR 670 million for the years ended December 31, 2017 and
December 31, 2016, respectively.

The return on invested assets in 2018 was 2.8% as compared to
3.5% in 2017 and 2.9% in 2016. The evolution of investment
income in 2018 is essentially driven by higher investment revenues
and by the active portfolio management strategy implemented

(1) At December 31, 2018 exchange rates.

by SCOR Global Investments, which translated into substantial
realized capital gains of EUR 123 million, mostly achieved on the
equity portfolio and to a lesser extent on the real estate portfolio,
which had in 2017 benefited from a higher realized gain on sale.

The following table presents a reconciliation of these figures
with the IFRS figures as presented in Section 4.6 — Notes to the
consolidated financial statements, Note 18 — Investment income.
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As at December 31

In EUR millions m 2017 2016
Investment revenues on invested assets™" 463 403 374
Realized gains/(losses) on fixed income 5 66 125
Realized gains/(losses) on loans - - -
Realized gains/(losses) on equities 107 - 5
Realized gains/(losses) on real estate® 10 192 58
Realized gains/(losses) on other investments 1 14 19
Realized gains/(losses) on invested assets? 123 272 207
Impairment of fixed income 2) - 2)
Impairment of loans (1) @) -
Impairment of equities® - - (8)
Impairment/depreciation of real estate® (22) (20) 21
Impairment of other investments (1) (5) -
Impairment/amortization on invested assets® ® (26) (26) (31)
Fair value through income on invested assets® (24) 1 5
Financing costs on real estate® (4) 4) (5)
TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME ON INVESTED ASSETS 532 656 550
Net interest income on funds withheld and contract

deposits 151 177 182
Investment management expenses (68) (69) (62)
TOTAL NET INVESTMENT INCOME 615 764 670
Foreign exchange gains/(losses) (13) (27) 1
Income from other consolidated entities” 12 (12) -
Income/(expenses) on technical items® (1) 1
Financing costs on real estate 4 4 12
IFRS INVESTMENT INCOME NET OF INVESTMENT

MANAGEMENT EXPENSES 619 728 694
Average invested assets 19,041 18,757 18,677
Return on invested assets (RO/A as a %) 2.8% 3.5% 2.9%

(1) Investment revenues on invested assets are presented net of EUR 2 million real estate revenues attributable to 3 parties and net of EUR 2m revenues related

to investments not held for investment purposes.

(2) Realized gains/(losses) on invested assets is net of EUR 4 million realized gain attributable to 3 parties, included in realized capital gains/losses on investments

under IFRS.

(3) Net of EUR (2) million impairments on certain types of equities not held for investment management purposes.

(4) Impairment/depreciation of real estate is presented net of EUR (5) million impairment/depreciation attributable to 3 parties.
(5) Fair value through income on invested assets includes EUR (12) million investment income from other consolidated entities.
(6) Real estate financing expenses relate to real estate investments (buildings owned for investment purposes) only, net of financing expenses attributable to 3"

parties.
(7) Includes (5).

(8) Incomel/(expenses) on technical items include (1), (2), (3) and (4) amongst other technical items.
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During 2018, invested assets increased to EUR 19,153 million from
EUR 18,580 at December 31, 2017, mainly as a result from positive
FX impacts and positive income generated by the invested assets
portfolio in 2018, partially offset by negative mark-to-market
development net of realized gains. The negative mark-to-market
development primarily results from the increase in interest rates
that impacted the valuation of the fixed-income portfolio.

SCOR announced its current investment strategy in
September 2016, as part of its “Vision in Action” strategic
plan. During the three-year period covered by the strategic plan
SCOR intends to achieve higher investment returns through a
normalization of its asset management policy, consisting in (i)
reducing liquidity to 5%, (ii) closing the duration gap by the
end of the strategic plan by increasing invested assets’ duration
and (iii) providing additional degrees of freedom in the Strategic
Asset Allocation.

Consistent with “Vision in Action”, SCOR Global Investments
has finalized the repositioning of the investment portfolio in
2018, according to objectives defined for the strategic plan.
Liquidity, defined as SCOR’s share of cash and cash equivalents
and short-term government bonds (with maturities above three
months and below twelve months) and bank overdrafts, was kept
at the target level of 5% of invested assets as at December 31,
2018, stable compared to 5% as at December 31, 2017.

Meanwhile, SCOR further rebalanced its invested assets portfolio
towards its target asset allocation, and increased its exposure
to corporate bonds, representing 49% of invested assets at the
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end of 2018 compared to 46% at the end of 2017. Over the
same period, government bonds and assimilated were kept at
24% of invested assets and covered bonds and Agency MBS
decreased from 10% to 8%. The fixed income portfolio continues
to represent a significant portion of SCOR's invested assets with
82 % invested within this asset class (as at year end 2017: 81%)),
and an average rating at “A+" at the end of 2018. The duration
of the fixed income portfolio stood at 4.3 years at the end of
2018 compared to 4.6 years at the end of 2017.

SCOR'’s exposure to loans increased to EUR 878 million as
at December 31, 2018 and stands at 5% of invested assets
(as at December 31, 2017: EUR 724 million, representing 4%
of invested assets).

SCOR's exposure to equity securities decreased to EUR 355 million
as at December 31, 2018, representing 2% of invested assets
(as at December 31, 2017: EUR 645 million, representing 3%
of invested assets). This exposure is essentially composed of
convertible bonds and listed equities.

The real estate portfolio increased marginally to EUR 699 million
as at December 31, 2018, and stands at 3% of invested assets (as
at December 31, 2017: EUR 680 million, 4% of invested assets).

Other investments, comprising mainly Insurance-Linked Securities
(ILS), private equity and infrastructure funds and non-listed equities
slightly decreased to EUR 486 million as at December 31, 2018
and represent 3% of invested assets (as at December 31, 2017:
EUR 494 million, 3% of invested assets).
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The following table presents a reconciliation of these figures with the IFRS amounts as presented in Section 4 — Consolidated financial

statements:
As at December 31, 2018
Management classification Funds Total
Other 011 withheld Total IFRS
Fixed Real invest- RINAC! and BRSSO Accrued  Technical JGERYE
IFRS classification Cash  income Loans Equities estate  ments EERSSY other BTN interests  items!” [{TELT]]
Real estate investments - - - - 685 - 685 - 685 - - 685
Equities - 46 61 137 117 110 47 41 512 - - 512
Debt securities - 15,821 1,142 - - - 16,963 - 16,963 136 - 17,099
Available-for-sale financial assets - 15,867 1,203 137 117 110 17,434 41 17475 136 - 17,611
Equities - - - 266 - 979 1,245 - 1,245 - - 1,245
Debt securities - - - - - - -
Investments at fair value through
income - - - 266 - 979 1,245 - 1,245 - - 1,245
Loans and receivables® - 39 874 - - 3 916 8,060 8,976 2 - 8978
Derivative instruments - - - - - - - - - - 67 67
TOTAL INSURANCE BUSINESS
INVESTMENTS - 15906 2,077 403 802 1,092 20,280 8101 28381 138 67 28,586
Cash and cash equivalents 1,175 - - - - - 1175 - 1,175 - - 1175
TOTAL INSURANCE BUSINESS
INVESTMENTS AND CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,175 15,906 2,077 403 802 1,092 21,455 8,101 29,556 138 67 29,761
Less third parties’ interests® (195) (124 (1,199 (48) (64) (879  (2,509) - (2,509 -
Other consolidated entities® - 5 - - - 273 278 - 278 -
Direct real estate unrealized gains and
losses® - - - - 179 - 179 - 179 -
Direct real estate debt® - - - - (218 - (218) - (218) -
Cash payable/receivable (32) - - - - - (32) - (32) -
TOTAL MANAGEMENT
CLASSIFICATION 948 15,787 878 355 699 486 19,153 8101 27,254 -

(1) Including Atlas CAT bonds and foreign exchange derivatives.

(2) Loans and receivables excluded from invested assets are certificates of deposit (CDs) maturing in more than three months and less than twelve months.

(3) Assets invested by third parties in mutual funds and non-controlling real estate investments fully consolidated by SCOR.

(4) Certain consolidated entities held for investment purposes have been included in the scope of Invested Assets in Q3 2017.

(5) Fair value less carrying amount of real estate investments excluding EUR 5 million attributable to third-party investors.

(6) Real estate financing related to real estate investments (buildings owned for investment purposes) excluding EUR 30 million attributable to third-party
investors.
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As at December 31, 2017
Management classification Total
Other Total Funds BGIE] IFRS
Fixed Real  invest- BIGSCM withheld MOS8 Accrued  Technical JEERSE
IFRS classification Cash income Lloans Equities estate  ments BEESSIM and other [NLTNTIN interests  items™ WRITENTN]
Real estate investments - - - - 701 - 701 -
Equities - 58 45 430 125 129 787 -
Debt securities - 15141 1,043 16,184 16,184 118 16,302
Available-for-sale financial assets - 15199 1,088 430 125 129 16,971 16,971 118 17,089
Equities - - - 266 891 1,157 1,157 - 1,157
Debt securities - - - - - -
Investments at fair value through
income - - - 266 - 891 1,157 1,157 - 1,157
Loans and receivables® - 8 782 - 3 3 79 8,501 9,297 2 9,299
Derivative instruments - - - - - - - - - 114 114
TOTAL INSURANCE BUSINESS
INVESTMENTS - 15207 1,870 696 829 1,023 19,625 8,501 28,126 120 114 28,360
Cash and cash equivalents 1,001 - - 1,001 1,001 - 1,001
TOTAL INSURANCE BUSINESS
INVESTMENTS AND CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,001 15207 1,870 696 829 1,023 20,626 8,501 29,127 120 114 29,361
Less third parties’ interests® (145) (132)  (1,146) (51) (73) (768)  (2,315) (2,315) - -
Other consolidated entities - 45 - 239 284 284 - -
Direct real estate unrealized gains and
losses® - - - - 152 152 152 - -
Direct real estate debt® - - - - (229 (228) (228) - -
Cash payable/receivable 61 - - 61 61 - -
TOTAL MANAGEMENT
CLASSIFICATION 917 15,120 724 645 680 494 18,580 8,501 27,081 - - -

(1) Including Atlas CAT bonds, mortality swap and FX derivatives.
(2) Other loans and receivables excluded from invested assets are certificates of deposit (CDs) maturing in more than three months and less than twelve months

included in short-term investments as well as infrastructure loans and real estate loans.
(3) Assets invested by third parties in mutual funds and non-controlling real estate investments fully consolidated by SCOR.

(4) Fair value less carrying amount of real estate investments excluding EUR 9 million attributable to third-party investors.

(5) Real estate financing related to real estate investments (buildings owned for investment) excluding EUR 30 million attributable to third-party investors.
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1.3.6. FINANCIAL POSITION, LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The strength of the 2018 results and balance sheet demonstrates
the effectiveness of SCOR’s strategy which is based on extensive
business and geographical diversification, focusing on traditional
reinsurance activity with reinsurance liabilities with very limited
exposure to economic activity risks, and no material off balance
sheet exposure.

1.3.6.1. CAPITAL

Shareholders’ equity

Shareholders’ equity stood at EUR 5,828 million at December 31,
2018 compared to EUR 6,225 million at December 31, 2017 and
EUR 6,695 at December 31, 2016. See Section 4.5 — Consolidated
statement of changes in shareholders’ equity for a description
of this change.

Book value per share stood at EUR 31.53 at December 31, 2018
compared to EUR 33.01 and EUR 35.94 at December 31, 2017
and 2016, respectively.

On December 15, 2016, SCOR arranged a contingent capital
facility with BNP Paribas. Under this EUR 300 million arrangement,
SCOR raised its level of protection by EUR 100 million. On June 29,
2018 BNP Paribas transferred all the warrants to UBS in agreement
with SCOR. UBS has thus fully substituted BNP Paribas in relation
to all the rights and obligations arising from the contingent
capital facility. For more information on contingent capital, see
Section 4.6 — Notes to the consolidated financial statements,
Note 12 — Information on share capital, capital management,
regulatory framework and consolidated reserves.

On July 26, 2017, SCOR launched a share buy-back program
commencing on July 27, 2017, for an amount of up to
EUR 200 million over 24 months, subject to market conditions.
This share buy-back has been fully executed in the course of
2018. For more information on the share buy-back program,
see Section 4.6 — Notes to the consolidated financial statements,
Note 12 — Information on share capital, capital management,
regulatory framework and consolidated reserves.

Capital Shield Strategy

The Group reconciles its strategic objectives with the protection
of its capital via its “Capital Shield Strategy”, which articulates
the Group’s risk appetite. This policy is based on an economic
approach and aims to protect the Group against potential
shock losses. The policy is built on the following four concepts:
traditional retrocession, capital market solutions, solvency buffer
and contingent capital facility.

For more information on the Capital Shield Strategy, refer to
Section 3.3.5 — Retrocession and other risk mitigation techniques.

(1) See Section 1.3.9 — Calculation of financial ratios.
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For information on the Group's solvency scale, refer to Section 1.3.7
— Solvency and Section 4.6 — Notes to the consolidated financial
statements, Note 12 — Information on share capital, capital
management, regulatory framework and consolidated reserves.

For information on the Atlas special purpose vehicles used in the
Capital Shield Strategy, see Section 4.6 — Notes to the consolidated
financial statements, Note 2 — Scope of consolidation.

Restrictions on the use of capital

Some of the letters of credit granted by SCOR to cedents require
100% collateral coverage in case of non-compliance with financial
covenants or in case of a decrease in the Group’s financial strength
rating. For example, the Group and its companies are subject
to minimum net worth requirements and maximum debt levels
under the terms of certain stand-by letter of credit agreements.
Non-respect of these covenants could lead to an increase in the
percentage of required collateralization.

However, SCOR makes every effort to limit collateral requirements
related to financial covenants or to the Group’s financial strength
rating in its financial agreements.

For information on collateral requirements, see Section 3.6 —
Liquidity risks and Section 4.6 — Notes to the consolidated financial
statements, Note 23 — Commitments received and given.

For more information on regulatory restrictions on the use of
capital, see Section 1.2.1 —Introduction, and Section 4.6 — Notes
to the consolidated financial statements, Note 12 — Information
on share capital, capital management, regulatory framework and
consolidated reserves.

1.3.6.2. BORROWING CONDITIONS
AND FINANCING STRUCTURE

Debt is a key component of the Group’s financing strategy. It is
essentially composed of subordinated debt used to optimize its
cost of capital. Subordinated debt provides long-term financial
resources as well as financial flexibility.

The total level of financial liabilities which includes subordinated
debt, real estate financing and other financial liabilities increased
to EUR 2,831 million from EUR 2,702 million in 2017 (2016:
EUR 2,758 million).

For information on financial liabilities, including their related
covenants, see Section 4.6 — Notes to the consolidated financial
statements, Note 13 - Financial liabilities.

For a description of the derivatives used to hedge the risks related
to financial liabilities, see Section 4.6 — Notes to the consolidated
financial statements, Note 7 — Insurance business investments.



Subordinated debt and leverage ratio

The total amount of subordinated debt increased to
EUR 2,277 million from EUR 2,211 million in 2017 (2016:
EUR 2,256 million).

On March 6, 2018, SCOR placed a perpetual deeply subordinated
notes issue on the “Regulation S” USD market in the amount
of USD 625 million.

On June 8, 2018, SCOR redeemed the CHF 315 million undated
subordinated notes (issued in 2012), and on November 30, 2018,
SCOR redeemed the CHF 250 million undated subordinated notes
callable in November 2018. The proceeds of the newly issued
deeply subordinated Tier 1 Notes issued in 2018 were used to
redeem those two subordinated CHF notes.

On May 24, 2016, SCOR successfully placed a dated subordinated
notes issue on the Euro market in the amount of EUR 500 million.
On July 28 and August 2, 2016 respectively, SCOR completed the
calls of the remaining balance of its EUR 350 million (issued in
2006) and CHF 650 million (issued in 2011) perpetual subordinated
note lines.

On June 2, 2015, SCOR successfully placed a dated subordinated
notes issue on the Euro market in the amount of EUR 250 million.
SCOR also called the balance of the USD subordinated step-up
floating-rate notes due 2029, and of the EUR subordinated
step-up floating-rate notes due 2020, on June 25 and July 6,
2015 respectively. On December 2, 2015, SCOR successfully
placed a dated subordinated notes issue on the Euro market in
the amount of EUR 600 million.

On September 24, 2014, SCOR successfully placed perpetual
subordinated notes on the Swiss franc market, with a first call
date on October 20, 2020, for an amount of CHF 125 million.
On September 25, 2014, SCOR successfully placed perpetual
subordinated notes on the Euro market, with a first call date on
October 1, 2025, for a total amount of EUR 250 million.

The Group has a leverage ratio of 27.5% at December 31, 2018,
as compared to 25.7% at December 31, 2017 and 24.4% at
December 31, 2016. This ratio is calculated as the percentage of
subordinated debt compared to total shareholders’ equity plus
subordinated debt. The calculation of the leverage ratio excludes
accrued interest from debt.
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Real estate debt and other financial liabilities

SCOR uses real estate debt and other financial liabilities mainly
to finance real estate investments and for general corporate
purposes. Real estate debt are non-recourse, the debtors’ claims
are limited to assets underlying the financing, and there is an
asset and liability matching with little to no risk that the assets
will be insufficient to service and settle the liabilities. They meet
the conditions for operational leverage and can be classified as
operational debts, and therefore excluded by the rating agencies
from financial leverage calculations. As at December 31, 2018,
real estate financing and other financial liabilities amounted to
EUR 510 million and EUR 44 million, respectively (December 31,
2017: EUR 479 million and EUR 12 million, respectively).
This includes the real estate debt of MRM for the amount of
EUR 75 million (EUR 74 million as at December 31, 2017).

Credit facilities

The Group has been granted credit facilities from several companies
of the banking sector to guarantee the reinsurance activities of
various subsidiaries for a global issued amount of USD 3.7 billion
as at December 31, 2018. These credit facilities are stand-by letters
of credit that the banking counterparty agrees to issue in the form
acceptable to the American National Association of Insurance
Commissioners (NAIC) or other appropriate regulatory body.

1.3.6.3. LIQUIDITY

The Group’s total liquidity, defined as cash and cash equivalents
(including cash and cash equivalents from third parties)”, short-
term government bonds with maturities above three months and
below twelve months and bank overdrafts, which is well diversified
across a limited number of banks, stood at EUR 1.2 billion at the
end of 2018 (2017: EUR 1.0 billion and 2016: EUR 2.3 billion)
supported by strong operating cash flow generation. The Group
executed its strategy of redeployment of liquidity as described by
the “Vision in Action” asset management policy.

See Section 4.6 — Notes to the consolidated financial statements,
Note 11 — Cash and cash equivalents.

Total investments, including cash and cash equivalents,
amounted to EUR 29.8 billion at December 31, 2018 compared
to EUR 29.4 billion and EUR 29.8 billion at December 31, 2017
and 2016, respectively.

(1) See Section 1.3.5.4 — Net investment income and investment income on invested assets.
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1.3.7. SOLVENCY

The Group is regulated by the “Solvency II” European Directive
which applies since January 1, 2016. For more details on solvency
regulations, see Section 1.2.1 — Introduction.

SCOR'’s internal model

Since January 1, 2016, the regulatory solvency position of the
Group has been assessed using SCOR’s internal model, which
was approved in November 2015 by the relevant supervisory
authorities.

This comprehensive and holistic model was developed internally,
on the basis of SCOR's experience and expertise. It covers all known
material quantifiable risks to which the Group is exposed (Life and
Non-Life underwriting risk, market and credit risk, operational
risk) and reflects SCOR's risk profile and strategy. This model is
based on the highest scientific standards, systematically applying
stochastic simulations and modeling dependencies across risks
and using cutting-edge methodologies.

SCOR’s internal model is used extensively to help to prepare
management decisions which involve risk management or solvency
considerations. The solvency position of the Group is monitored
on SCOR'’s dynamic solvency scale which defines SCOR's solvency
target —the “optimal range” being between 185% and 220% —as
well as the various management actions to be taken depending
on the solvency position, as shown below. The Solvency scale is
well established and has been confirmed by the strategic plan
Vision in Action.

1.3.8. CASH FLOWS

Solvency ratio

At year-end 2018, SCOR’s solvency ratio stood at 215%, in
the upper part of the optimal solvency range of 185%-220%
as defined in the "Vision in Action” plan.

Estimated solvency ratio (in %)

Optimal
range
(185%-220%)

Year-end 2018

Solvency Il places great emphasis on the robustness of the risk
management system of (re)insurance companies. SCOR has an
established and robust ERM framework covering existing and
emerging risks.

For further information on risk management mechanisms, see
Section 3 — Risk factors and risk management mechanism and
Appendix A — Internal control and risk management procedures.

Positive operating cash flows amounted to EUR 891 million in 2018
(2017: EUR 1,144 million and 2016: EUR 1,354 million, respectively).
In 2018, SCOR Global P&C provided strong operating cash flows
globally in line with 2017. The decrease of technical operating cash
flows in 2018 compared to 2017 for SCOR Global Life is mainly due
to positive one-off impacts in 2017. In 2017, SCOR Global P&C
provided strong cash flow in line with expectations, despite of having
commenced payments on Q3 2017 cat events. SCOR Global Life
showed elevated technical business cash flow in the last quarter of
2017 due to two large transactions. In 2016, strong recurring cash
flows were generated and one exceptional item occurred: SCOR
Global P&C received a non-recurring funds withheld settlement of
approximately EUR 301 million.

Cash flow used in financing activities amounted to EUR (638) million
in 2018, (EUR (467) million in 2017 and EUR (895) million in
2016). This figure mainly includes dividend payments, the share
buyback and treasury shares program, the issuance of a perpetual
subordinated note of USD 625 million and the redemption of
two subordinated notes of CHF 250 million and CHF 315 million.

Net investing cash flow amounted to EUR (101) million in 2018,
(EUR (1,280) million in 2017 and EUR (368) millon in 2016). In

2018 cash flows used in investing activites were mainly composed
of acquisitions of tangible and intangible assets, while in 2017 they
were mainly composed of acquisitions and disposals of other business
investments.

The Group's total liquidity, defined as cash and cash equivalents
(including cash and cash equivalents from third parties)®, short-
term government bonds with maturities above three months and
below twelve months and bank overdrafts, which is well diversified
across a limited number of banks, stands at EUR 1.2 billion at the
end of 2018 (2017: EUR 1.0 billion and 2016: EUR 2.3 billion),
supported by a very strong operating cash flow generation.
The Group executed its strategy of redeployment of liquidity as
described by the “Vision in Action” asset management policy.

See Section 4.4 — Consolidated statement of cash flows and Section 4.6
— Notes to the consolidated financial statements, Note 4 — Segment
information for an analysis of the main cash flow statement items and
Note 11 — Cash and cash equivalents, for a reconciliation between
consolidated net income and operating cash flows, and between
cash and cash equivalents and Group’s total liquidity.

(1) Solvency ratio based on Solvency Il requirements. The Group solvency final results are to be filed to supervisory authorities by June 2019, and may differ from the
estimates expressed or implied in this Registration Document. The overall impact of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act enacted in United Stat on the Group’s solvency ratio

is not material.

(2) See Section 1.3.5.4 — Net investment income and investment income on invested assets.
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1.3.9. CALCULATION OF FINANCIAL RATIOS

1.3.9.1. BOOK VALUE PER SHARE

A I T T WP DN B As at December 31, 2017

In EUR millions As at December 31, 2016

Group shareholders' equity 5,800 6,195 6,661
Shares issued as at closing date 193,085,792 193,500,317 192,534,569
Treasury shares as at closing date (9,137,286) (5,866,249) (7,203,282)
Basic number of shares 183,948,506 187,634,068 185,331,287
BASIC BOOK VALUE PER SHARE 31.53 33.01 35.94

1.3.9.2. RETURN ON INVESTMENTS AND RETURN ON INVESTED ASSETS

The return on investments (ROI) is used to assess the profitability
of the Group’s investments, including funds withheld by cedents
and other deposits less cash deposits. This percentage return is
calculated by dividing the total net investment income by the
average investments (calculated as the quarterly averages of the
total investments).

In EUR millions

The return on invested assets (ROIA) is used to assess the return
on the Group’s invested assets excluding funds withheld by
cedents. This percentage return is calculated by dividing the total
investment income on invested assets by the average invested
assets (calculated as the quarterly averages of the total invested
assets).

VD T e WV As at December 31, 2017  As at December 31, 2016

Average investmentst 26,770 26,468 26,921
Total net investment income 615 764 670
Return on investments (ROI) 2.3% 2.9% 2.5%
Average invested assets!" 19,041 18,757 18,677
Total investment income on invested assets 532 656 550
Return on invested assets (ROIA) 2.8% 3.5% 2.9%

(1) Average investments are the quarterly averages of the total investments as per the “Invested assets” reconciliation table included in Section 1.3.5.4 — Net
investment income and investment income on invested assets, adjusted for ceded funds withheld.

1.3.9.3. GROUP COST RATIO

Year ended Year ended
In EUR millions December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Total expenses as per profit & loss account® (831) (801) (761)
Unallocated loss adjustment expenses (ULAE)® (62) (57) (54)
Total management expenses (893) (858) (815)
Investment management expenses 68 69 62
Total expense base (825) (789) (753)
Corporate finance 12 2 1
Amortization 43 42 37
Non controllable expenses 14 10 18
Total management expenses (for cost ratio
calculation) (756) (735) (697)
Gross written premiums 15,258 14,789 13,826
GROUP COST RATIO 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%

(1) Total expenses are investment management expenses, acquisition and administrative expenses and other current operating expenses as presented in

Section 4.2 - Consolidated statement of income.

(2) Unallocated loss adjustment expenses are part of gross benefits and claims paid.
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1.3.9.4. RETURN ON EQUITY

Return on equity (ROE) is based on the Group's share of net income divided by average shareholders’ equity (calculated as time

weighted average shareholders’ equity).

Year ended Year ended Year ended
In EUR millions December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016

Consolidated net income - Group share 322 286 603
Consolidated net income - Group share — before

US tax reform impact®™ 390 286 603
Opening shareholders' equity — Group share 6,195 6,661 6,330
Weighted consolidated net income® 161 143 301
Payment of dividends® (208) (204) (185)
Weighted increase in capital® (23) 5 (8)
Effect of changes in foreign exchange rates® 47 (261) (90)
Revaluation of assets available-for-sale and others® (261) 32 (31)
Weighted average shareholders' equity 5,911 6,376 6,317
Weighted average shareholders' equity - before

US tax reform impact®™ 5,945 6,376 6,317
ROE 5.5% 4.5% 9.5%
ROE - BEFORE US TAX REFORM IMPACT®™ 6.6% 4.5% 9.5%

(1) Refer to Section 1.3.3 — Significant event of the year on the US tax reform (Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, the “TCJA").

(2) Pro-rata of 50%: linear acquisition throughout the period.
(3) Considers time weighted transaction based on transaction dates.

(4) A daily weighted average is applied used for the currency or currencies that experienced material foreign exchange rates movements, and simple weighted

average is applied used for the other currencies.

1.3.9.5. NET COMBINED RATIO

The loss ratio is calculated by dividing Non-Life claims (including
natural catastrophes) by Non-Life premiums earned. This ratio
is net of retrocession.

The commission ratio is calculated by dividing Non-Life reinsurance
commissions by Non-Life premiums earned. This ratio is net of
retrocession.
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The technical ratio is a Non-Life indicator and is calculated as
the sum of the loss ratio and commission ratio. This ratio is net
of retrocession and is used to assess the net performance of
reinsurance transactions excluding P&C management expenses.

The P&C management expense ratio is calculated by dividing
management expenses incurred for Non-Life reinsurance
operations by Non-Life premiums earned. This ratio is net of
retrocession.
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Year ended Year ended
In EUR millions December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Gross earned premiums 6,014 5,860 5,553
Ceded earned premiums (798) (618) (587)
Net earned premiums 5,216 5,242 4,966
Gross benefits and claims paid (3,942) (4,564) (3,164)
Ceded claims 472 844 210
Total Net claims (3,470) (3,720) (2,954)
Loss ratio 66.6% 71.0% 59.6%
Gross commission on earned premiums (1,454) (1,422) (1,404)
Ceded commissions 112 62 71
Total Net commissions (1,342) (1,360) (1,333)
Commission ratio 25.7% 25.9% 26.8%
Total technical ratio 92.3% 96.9% 86.4%
Acquisition and administrative expenses (262) (256) (226)
Other current operating expenses (44) (45) (52)
Other income and expense from reinsurance
operations (64) (54) (56)
Total P&C management expenses (370) (355) (334)
Total P&C management expense ratio 7.1% 6.8% 6.7%
TOTAL NET COMBINED RATIO 99.4% 103.7%" 93.1%

(1) In 2017, the net combined ratio calculation has been refined to exclude some immaterial non-technical items that were previously included. Considering
their potential growth, these items have been excluded to ensure they do not distort the net combined ratio in the future. The impact on the previously
reported ratio is +0,26%pt as at December 31, 2016.

1.3.9.6. LIFE TECHNICAL MARGIN

The Life technical margin is calculated as a percentage of the net technical result plus income from funds held by ceding companies
and the net of gross and ceded earned premiums.

Year ended Year ended Year ended
In EUR millions December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016

Gross earned premiums 9,041 8,738 8,172
Ceded earned premiums (646) (699) (676)
Net earned premiums 8,395 8,039 7,496
Net technical result 444 406 361
Interest on deposits 145 162 165
Technical result 589 568 526
LIFE TECHNICAL MARGIN 7.0% 7.1% 7.0%
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1.3.10. EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO DECEMBER 31, 2018

To SCOR’s knowledge, and except for any event mentioned under Section 4.6 — Notes to the consolidated financial statements, Note 26
— Subsequent events, there were no significant changes in the Group’s financial performance since the end of the 2018 financial year.

1.3.11. DOCUMENTS ON DISPLAY

Throughout the period of validity of the Registration Document, the bylaws and any other document required by law may be consulted
and are freely available upon request from the registered office of the Company at 5 avenue Kléber, 75116 Paris, France.

The information published by SCOR within the last 12 months from February 23, 2018 to March 4, 2019 is available for downloading
from the following sites:

# Autorité des marchés financiers (AMF): http://www.amf-france.org;

# Bulletin des Annonces Légales Obligatoires (BALO): http://www.journal-officiel.gouv.fr/balo;

¢ SCOR: https://www.scor.com/;

# Linfo financiere: http://info-financiere.fr.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate governance principles, Shareholders’ Meetings, corporate officers, executives, employees,
information required by article L. 225-37-5 of the French Commercial Code

2.1.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRINCIPLES, SHAREHOLDERS’

MEETINGS, CORPORATE OFFICERS, EXECUTIVES,
EMPLOYEES, INFORMATION REQUIRED BY ARTICLE
L. 225-37-5 OF THE FRENCH COMMERCIAL CODE

2.1.1.

SCOR SE's shares are listed on the Eurolist from Euronext Paris SA
and on the Six Swiss Exchange (previously SWX Swiss Exchange)
in ZUrich since August 8, 2007.

The provisions relating to corporate governance applicable to
SCOR SE include French legal provisions, as well as rules laid down
by the French financial markets authorities. SCOR believes that
its application of corporate governance principles is appropriate
and in compliance with best corporate governance practices in
effect in France as per AMF recommendations.

In application of the Act of July 3, 2008 implementing European
Union Directive 2006/46/EC of June 14, 2006, SCOR SE refers
to the AFEP-MEDEF corporate governance code in preparing the
report to be issued in accordance with Article L. 225-37 of the
French Commercial Code.

2.1.2. SHAREHOLDERS' MEETINGS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRINCIPLES

The AFEP-MEDEF corporate governance code can be referred
to on the Company’s website (www.scor.com) or on the AFEP’s
website (www.afep.com).

SCOR decided to adapt a provision of the AFEP-MEDEF corporate
governance code as follows:

# Section 8.5.1 of the AFEP-MEDEF corporate governance code
related to the independence of the directors of the Company
who hold a term in a Group subsidiary.

SCOR indeed considers that a director of SCOR SE who holds
a term in a Group’s subsidiary can be qualified as independent
provided he does not participate in the decisions of the Board of
Directors of SCOR SE in the event of a conflict of interest with
the subsidiary in which he/she has the term. SCOR considers that
it is useful, in terms of corporate governance, that SCOR SE’s
independent directors also have a seat in significant subsidiaries,
notably in other countries than France, in order for them to
complement their vision on the Group’s activities.

The terms and conditions for the participation of the shareholders
at Shareholders’ Meetings and, more specifically, the mode of
operation, the main powers of the Shareholders’ Meetings, the
description of the shareholders’ rights as well as the methods of

2.1.3. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

exercising the voting rights are set forth by the Article 19 of the
Company’s bylaws, an electronic version of which is available on
SCOR's web site (www.scor.com).

2.1.3.1. MISSION OF THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS

In accordance with European law governing European Companies
and applicable French law, the principal responsibility of the Board
of Directors is to define the strategic orientations of the Company,
to ensure their implementation and to monitor management’s
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performance. The Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (Président
et Directeur Général) of SCOR SE has authority to manage the
business of the Company, subject to the prior authorization of
the Board of Directors or the Shareholders’ Meeting for certain
decisions as required by law and by the Company’s bylaws (statuts)
and subject to the Code des assurances which prescribes that at
least two persons shall effectively run the Company.
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2.1.3.2. INFORMATION CONCERNING THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Chairman of the Strategic Committee

Member of the Crisis Management Committee

Date of first appointment: November 4, 2002
Expiration of term: 2021

Independence: No
Attendance rate at the Board meetings: 100%

Denis Kessler

French — Age: 66 — SCOR SE, 5, avenue Kléber, 75116 Paris, France

MAIN POSITION
# Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of SCOR SE (France)
OTHER POSITIONS

# Director of BNP Paribas SA (France)*
# Director of Invesco Ltd (US)*

POSITIONS THAT EXPIRED DURING THE LAST FIVE YEARS

# Director of Dassault Aviation SA (France)*
# Member of the Supervisory Board of Yam Invest N.V. (Netherlands)

Denis Kessler, a French citizen, is a graduate of HEC business school (Ecole des Hautes Etudes Commerciales), holds a PhD in economics and
advanced degrees in economics and social sciences, and is a Fellow of the French Institute of Actuaries. He was Chairman of the Fédération
Francaise de |'Assurance (FFA), Senior Executive Vice-President and member of the Executive Committee of the AXA Group and Executive
Vice-President of MEDEF (Mouvement des Entreprises de France). He joined SCOR as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer on November 4,
2002. In January 2016, he was elected to join the Academy of Moral and Political Sciences of the Institut de France.

* Companies whose shares are listed on a regulated or organized market.
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Lead Independent Director

Chairman of the Compensation and Nomination Committee and Crisis Management
Committee

Member of the Strategic Committee and Corporate Social and Societal
Responsibility and Environmental Sustainability Committee

Date of first appointment: April 30, 2015
Expiration of term: 2019

Augustin de Independence: Yes
Romanet Attendance rate at the Board meetings: 100%

French — Age: 57 — Aéroports de Paris 1, rue de France, 95931 Roissy — Charles de Gaulle, France

MAIN POSITION
¢ Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Aéroports de Paris (France)*
OTHER POSITIONS

¢ Chairman and Director of Média Aéroports de Paris (France)

# Director of Régie Autonome des Transports Parisiens (RATP) (France)

¢ Member of the Board of Directors of Société de Distribution Aéroportuaire (SDA) (France)

4 Member of the Executive Committee of Relay@ADP (France)

¢ Member of the Supervisory Board of Le Cercle des économistes SAS (France)

¢ Chairman of the Fondation d’Entreprise Groupe ADP (France)

4 Chairman of the Association Paris Europlace (France)

# Chairman of the Board of Directors of Etablissement public du domaine national de Chambord (France)
# Member of the Board of Directors of Airport Council International (ACI) Europe (Belgium)

POSITIONS THAT EXPIRED DURING THE LAST FIVE YEARS

# Director and Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors of TAV Havalimanlari A.S. (TAV Airports) (Turkey)

# Director and Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors of TAV Yatirim Holding A.S. (TAV Investment) (Turkey)

¢ Director and Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors of TAV Tepe Akfen Insaat Ve Isletme A.S. (TAV Construction) (Turkey)
# Chairman of the Board of Directors of ACI Europe (Belgium)

¢ Member of the Supervisory Board of NV Luchthaven Schiphol (Netherlands)

Augustin de Romanet, a French citizen, is a graduate of the Institut d'Etudes Politiques in Paris and a former student of the Ecole Nationale
d'Administration. He was previously Chief Executive Officer of Caisse des dépdts et consignations, between 2007 and 2012, and chaired the
Fonds Stratégique d'Investissement between 2009 and 2012. Prior to that, he was Deputy Finance Director at Crédit Agricole S.A. and a member
of the Executive Committee. Before taking up that position, Augustin de Romanet served as Deputy Secretary General to the Presidency of the
Republic of France, between June 2005 and October 2006, and held positions in various ministerial offices. In particular, between 2002 and
2005, he was Chief of Staff to Alain Lambert, Minister Delegate for the Budget, Deputy Chief of Staff to Francis Mer, Minister for the Economy,
Finance and Industry, Chief of Staff to Jean-Louis Borloo, Minister for Employment, Labor and Social Cohesion, and lastly, Deputy Chief of Staff
to Prime Minister Jean-Pierre Raffarin. Awarded the Légion d’honneur in 2007, Augustin de Romanet has received a number of awards, notably
“(Capitalist of the Year" awarded by the Nouvel Economiste magazine in 2008 and “Financier of the Year" awarded by Minister of the Economy
in 2012. Augustin de Romanet has been Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Aéroports de Paris since 2012 and Chairman of Paris Europlace
since July 2018.

* Companies whose shares are listed on a regulated or organized market.
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Director

Member of the Strategic Committee and Audit Committee

Date of first appointment: April 30, 2015
Expiration of term: 2020

Independence: Yes
Marguerite Attendance rate at the Board meetings: 100%

Bérard

French — Age: 41 — BNP Paribas, 20, avenue Georges-Pompidou, 92300 Levallois-Perret, France

MAIN POSITION
 Head of French Retail Banking — BNP Paribas* (France)
OTHER POSITIONS

¢ Director of Havas (France)
# Director of BNP Paribas Cardif (France)

POSITIONS THAT EXPIRED DURING THE LAST FIVE YEARS

¢ Member of the Management Board in charge of the Group finance, strategy, legal affairs and Group company secretary
of BPCE Group (France)

# Permanent representative of BPCE, director of Natixis (France)*

¢ Permanent representative of BPCE, director of Crédit Foncier de France (France)

¢ Deputy Chief Executive Officer and Permanent representative of BPCE, director of CE Holding Participations (France)
# Director of Maisons France Confort (France)*

# Director of Natixis Coficine (France)

# Director of BPCE IOM (France)

¢ Permanent representative of BPCE, director of Banque Palatine (France)

# Permanent representative of BPCE, director of COFACE (France)*

¢ Chairman of the SAS and Chairman of the Board of Directors of ISSORIA (France)

4 Chairman of the SAS S-Money (France)

¢ Chairman of the Board of Directors of S-Money (France)

4 Permanent representative of CE Holding Promotion, director of Nexity (France)*

& Permanent representative of BPCE, Chairman of the SAS and Chairman of the Board of Directors of BPCE Domaines (France)
4 Chairman of Meilleurtaux (France)

¢ Chairman of Oterom Holding (France)

4 Chairman of ISSORIA International Trading (France)

¢ Permanent representative of BPCE, Chairman of ISSORIA (France)

¢ Permanent representative of BPCE, Chairman of ISSORIA International Trading (France)

& Permanent representative of BPCE, member of the Supervisory Board of FLCP (France)

¢ Permanent representative of GCE Participations, director of Demain SA (France)

Marguerite Bérard, a French citizen, is a graduate of the Institut d'Etudes Politiques de Paris, of Princeton University (Woodrow Wilson School of
International and Public Affairs), and a former student at the Ecole Nationale d'Administration (ENA). She began her career in 2004 as an auditor
at the French Treasury in the Inspection Générale des Finances. From 2007 to 2010, she was an advisor to the President of the French Republic on
employment and social affairs. From November 2010 to May 2012, she was the Chief of Staff of the French Minister for social affairs. Then, she
joined BPCE Group and was appointed Deputy Chief Executive Officer, member of the General Management Committee in charge of Strategy,
Legal Affairs, the Group Company Secretary’s Office and Compliance. In May 2016, she was appointed member of the Management Board of
BPCE, in charge of the Finance, Strategy, Legal Affairs and Group Company Secretary of BPCE Group. Marguerite Bérard joined the management
team of BNP Paribas in January 2018. After an interim period, she is now in charge of the French retail banking and is a member of the Group
Executive Committee. She is member of the Steering Committee of Institut Montaigne.

* Companies whose shares are listed on a regulated or organized market.
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Employee representative

Member of the Compensation and Nomination Committee and Corporate Social
_ and Societal Responsibility and Environmental Sustainability Committee

o Date of first appointment: April 26, 2018

Expiration of term: 2020

Independence: No
Attendance rate at the Board meetings: 100%

Vincent Foucart
French — Age: 40 — SCOR SE, 5, avenue Kléber, 75116 Paris, France

MAIN POSITION

¢ Deputy CEO of P&C Partners

OTHER POSITIONS

# Director of Crédit Logement Assurance (France)

# Director of I'Association pour la promotion de la retraite et de |'épargne des francais (PERF) (France)
POSITIONS THAT EXPIRED DURING THE LAST FIVE YEARS

¢ Director of Remark Group BY (Netherlands)

# Director of Asefa SA (Spain)

# Director of SCOR Perestrakhovaniye (Russia)

# Director of SCOR Africa Ltd (South Africa)
# Director of SCOR Asia-Pacific (Singapore)

Vincent Foucart, a French citizen, is graduated from ENSTA, HEC and CHEA. He is also a certified Financial Analyst and Actuary. After having
contributed to Société Générale's Asian operations reorganization, he joined in 2001 the French insurer AGF as an Investor Relations Officer. As
of 2005, he was responsible for the management of the AGF Chairman’s Office. He then became in charge of the Alternative Equity Strategies
portfolio in 2006, and of Tocqueville Finance asset management in 2007. Since he joined SCOR in 2009 at the Chairman's Office, he worked as
General Secretary until 2014. More recently, he contributed to the development of ILS Strategies for SCOR and in May 2014, he became the Chief
Underwriting Officer of the Alternative Solutions Specialty Line. In 2018, he was appointed Deputy CEO of SCOR Global P&C Partners.

‘ 52 ‘ Registration Document 2018 | SCOR



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE @2

Corporate governance principles, Shareholders’ Meetings, corporate officers, executives, employees,
information required by article L. 225-37-5 of the French Commercial Code

Director

Member of the Strategic Committee, Risk Committee, Audit Committee,
Compensation and Nomination Committee and Corporate and Social Responsibility
and Environmental Sustainability Committee

Date of first appointment: April 30, 2015
Expiration of term: 2020

Independence: Yes
Vanessa Attendance rate at the Board meetings: 100%

Marquette
Belgian — Age: 47 — Simont Braun SCRL, Avenue Louise, 149/20, 1050 Brussels, Belgium

MAIN POSITION

# Partner and member of the Executive Committee of the law firm Simont Braun SCRL (Belgium)
OTHER POSITIONS

@ Director of Erasme Hospital (Belgium)
# Teacher at the Université Libre de Bruxelles (Belgium)

POSITIONS THAT EXPIRED DURING THE LAST FIVE YEARS
* N/A

Vanessa Marquette, a Belgian citizen, holds a law degree and an economic law degree from the Université Libre de Bruxelles. She also studied
law at the University of Michigan Law School as well as at Davis University and Berkeley University. She has practiced as a lawyer of the Brussels
Bar since 1995. She specializes in Banking Law and Financial Law and has particular expertise in the areas of Corporate Law, Insolvency Law
and Security Interests and Private International Law. She is the partner and member of the Executive Committee of the business law firm Simont
Braun, which she joined in 2005 after having practised law at the Brussels offices of Stibbe Simont Monahan Duhot and Freshfields Bruckhaus
Deringer. Vanessa Marquette is an independent director of the Erasme Hospital. She is also a lecturer at the Université Libre de Bruxelles where
she teaches International Financial Law.
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Director
Chairman of the Risk Committee

Member of the Strategic Committee, Audit Committee, Compensation
and Nomination Committee, Crisis Management Committee and Corporate
and Social Responsibility and Environmental Sustainability Committee

Date of first appointment: April 27, 2016
Expiration of term: 2021

Bruno Pfister

Independence: Yes
Attendance rate at the Board meetings: 100%

Swiss — Age: 59 — SCOR SE 5, avenue Kléber 75116 Paris, France

MAIN POSITION
* N/A
OTHER POSITIONS

4 Chairman of the Board of Directors of Rothschild & Co Bank AG (Switzerland)*

¢ Chairman of the Board of Directors of Crédit Suisse Asset Management (Switzerland) Ltd (Switzerland)
¢ Director of Assura (Switzerland)

# Director of Assepro AG (Switzerland)

POSITIONS THAT EXPIRED DURING THE LAST FIVE YEARS

# Director of Gottex Fund Management Holdings Limited (Guernsey)

¢ Chairman of AWD Holding AG (Germany)

# Vice-Chairman of the Swiss Insurance Association (Switzerland)

# Advisor of the Foundation Avenir Suisse (Switzerland)

# Director of the Swiss-American Chamber of Commerce (Switzerland)

# Executive Chairman of the “Wealth Management & Trust” of Rothschild & Co Group

Bruno Pfister, a Swiss citizen, lawyer at the Geneva Bar and MBA graduate from UCLA Anderson School of Management, is, since December
2014, Chairman of the Board of Directors of Rothschild & Co Bank AG. He was Vice-Chairman of the Swiss Insurance Association, Group Chief
Executive Officer and Chairman of Swiss Life AG, member of the Executive Committee of Crédit Suisse Banking and Chief Financial Officer and
member of the Executive Board of LGT Groupe AG.

* Companies whose shares are listed on a regulated or organized market.
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Director

Member of the Strategic Committee

Date of first appointment: April 30, 2015
Expiration of term: 2019

Independence: Yes
Attendance rate at the Board meetings: 100%

Jean-Marc Raby

French — Age: 60 — MACIF, 17-21, place Etienne-Pernet, 75015 Paris, France

MAIN POSITION
¢ Chief Executive Officer of Macif Group (France)

OTHER POSITIONS

¢ Chief Executive Officer of Macif Sgam (France)

& Chief Executive Officer of UMG Macif Santé Prévoyance (France)

# Chief Executive Officer of Macif SAM (France)

# Chief Executive Officer of GIE Macif Finance Epargne (France)

¢ Chairman and director of Fonciére de Lutéce (France)

# Director of Compagnie Fonciere Macif (Permanent representative of Macif) (France)

# Director of Macif Participations (France)

4 Member of the Supervisory Board of OFI Asset Management (France)

# Director of OFl Holding (permanent representative of Macif) (France)

# Member of the Supervisory Board of Inter Mutuelles Assistance (permanent representative of Macif) (France)
¢ Non-voting director of Macifilia (France)

# Non-voting director of Mutavie (France)

# Non-voting director of Socram Banque (France)

¢ Non-voting director of Ofivalmo Partenaires (France)

@ Member of the Executive Committee of Siem (France)

& Member of the Steering Committee of Macifimo (France)

¢ Ex officio member at the Board of Directors of Campus (GIE), as an observer (France)

# Member of the Executive Board and Vice-Chairman of Association des Assureurs Mutualistes (AAM) (France)

POSITIONS THAT EXPIRED DURING THE LAST FIVE YEARS

4 Vice-Chairman and member of the Supervisory Board of Macifimo ADB, formerly GPIM (France)
# Member of the Executive Board and member of the Board of Macif and Vice-Chairman of Gema (France)
4 Chairman of Inter Mutuelles Solutions ex Macifilia Courtage (France)

# Chief Executive Officer of Macifilia (France)

# Chief Executive Officer of Sferen (France)

¢ Member of the Management Board of Macifin’ (France)

¢ Member of the Management Board of Mutavie (France)

# Director of Sferen (France)

# Director of Macif Mutavie Finance (GIE) (France)

# Director of Socram Banque (France)

# Director of BPCE Assurances (permanent representative of Macif) (France)

# Director of OFI Asset Management (France)

# Director of Ofivalmo Partenaires (permanent representative of Macif) (France)

# Member of the Executive Committee of Siil (France)

# Member of the Steering Committee of Sipemi (permanent representative of Macif) (France)

# Director of Thémis (permanent representative of Macifilia) (France)

# Director of Euresa Holding (Luxembourg)

¢ Manager of GEIE Euresa (Belgium)

Jean-Marc Raby, a French citizen, holds a degree in economics as well as an MBA from HEC. He has spent his entire professional career at the
Macif group. He became Regional Director of Macif Centre (a regional Macif entity) in 2000, and was subsequently appointed Deputy Chief
Executive Officer of the Macif group, in charge of Economic Management, alongside the Chief Executive Officer, Roger Iseli. In 2012, he was
appointed Chief Executive Officer of the Macif Group.
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Director

Member of the Strategic Committee

Date of first appointment: April 27, 2017
Expiration of term: 2020

Independence: Yes
Attendance rate at the Board meetings: 100%

Malakoff Médéric
Assurances
Représenté par
Thomas Saunier French - Age: 52 — Malakoff Médéric Assurances, 21, rue Laffitte, 75317 Paris Cedex 09, France

MAIN POSITION
@ Chief Executive Officer of Malakoff Médéric Group and Humanis Group (France)

OTHER POSITIONS

@ Chief Executive Officer of Malakoff Médéric Assurances (France)

@ Chairman of SAS Totem MM3 (France)

@ Chairman of SAS Totem MM4 (France)

@ Director of Quatrem (France)

@ Director of Auxia (France)

@ Director of Auxia Assistance (France)

@ Permanent Representative of Malakoff Médéric Prévoyance at the Board of Directors of OPPCI Vivaldi (France)
@ Permanent Representative of Malakoff Médéric Assurances at the Supervisory Board of La Fonciére Hospi Grand Ouest (France)
@ Sole director of GIE SI2M (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of SGAM Malakoff Médéric (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of La Caisse Mutuelle Assurance sur la Vie “CMAV" (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of Malakoff Médéric Prévoyance (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of Institution Nationale de Prévoyance des Représentants “INPR" (France)
@ Chief Executive Officer of Capreval (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of Malakoff Médéric Retraite AGIRC (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of Malakoff Médéric Retraite ARRCO (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of Malakoff Médéric Mutuelle (France)

 Chief Executive Officer of Energie Mutuelle (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of Malakoff Médéric Groupement Assurantiel de Protection Sociale (France)
@ Chief Executive Officer of I'AS2M (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of I’Association Sommitale Malakoff Médéric Humanis (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of I’Association de Moyens Assurances (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of I'Association de Moyens Retraite (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of Malakoff Médéric Innovation Santé (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of I'UGM Agilis (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of SGAM Malakoff Médéric Humanis (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of SGAPS Humanis Développement Solidaire (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of Humanis Prévoyance (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of Caisse de retraite pour la France et |'extérieur (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of the Institution de retraite des cadres et assimilés de France et de I'extérieur (IRCAFEX) (France)
# Chief Executive Officer of Humanis retraite Arrco (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of Humanis retraite Agirc (France)

@ Operational Manager of Mutuelle Humanis Nationale (France)

@ Chief Executive Officer of I'’Association Sommitale du Groupe Humanis (France)

4 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of I’Association Totem 1 (France)

@ Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of I’Association Totem 2 (France)

4 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of I'’Association Totem 3 (France)

@ Director of La Fondation Malakoff Médéric Handicap (France)

POSITIONS THAT EXPIRED DURING THE LAST FIVE YEARS

@ Chairman of the Board of Directors of Quatrem SA (France)

4 Chairman of the Board of Directors of Viamedis SA (France)

@ Chairman of the Board of Directors of Auxia SA (France)

@ Chairman of the Board of Directors of Auxia Assistance SA (France)

@ Director of Viamédis (France)

@ Director of GIE Karéo Services (France)

#® Member of the Executive Committee of Cofifo SAS (France)

@ Chairman of SAS Totem MM 1, now SA MM Retraite Supplémentaire (France)
@ Chairman of SAS Totem MM 2, now MM INNOV’ (France)

@ Permanent Representative of Malakoff Médéric Assurances at the Board of Directors of La Banque Postale Asset Management (France)

Thomas Saunier, a French citizen, is a graduate of the Ecole Polytechnique, ENSAE and the French Institute of Actuaries. Actuarial Director and
Director of Steering and Management Control at CNP Assurances from 2000 to 2003, he spent more than 10 years at Generali France, initially
as Deputy Chief Executive Officer in charge of products, operations and information and finance systems. In 2005, he was promoted to Chief
Executive Officer in charge of the individuals market, IT and services, before taking charge of the companies, professionals and individuals
markets in 2011. Appointed CEO of the Malakoff Médéric group in an environment characterized, for all players in the social protection sector,
by unprecedented challenges in the management of supplementary pensions and in the development of life and health insurance business, he
took up his post within the group on June 1, 2016.
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Director
Chairman of the Audit Committee

Member of the Strategic Committee, Risk Committee and Crisis Management
Committee

Date of first appointment: April 25, 2013
Expiration of term: 2019

Independence: Yes
Attendance rate at the Board meetings: 100%

Kory Sorenson

British — Age: 50 - SCOR SE, 5, avenue Kléber, 75116 Paris, France

MAIN POSITION
& N/A
OTHER POSITIONS

# Director of Pernod Ricard (France)*

# Director of Phoenix Group Holdings (UK)*

# Director of Uniga Insurance Group AG (Austria)*

# Director of Prometic (Canada)*

# Member of the Supervisory Board of Bank Gutmann AG (Austria)

# Member of the Supervisory Board of Chateau Mondot (France)**

# Director of SCOR Global Life Americas Reinsurance Company (US)**
¢ Director of SCOR Global Life USA Reinsurance Company (US)**

# Director of SCOR Reinsurance Company (US)**

POSITIONS THAT EXPIRED DURING THE LAST FIVE YEARS

# Director of Ins